BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES

REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 13, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting, April 13, 2022; Workshop Meeting April 27, Special
Meeting May 4; Special Meeting May 9; Regular Meeting May 11; Workshop Meeting May 25; Regular
Meeting, June 8; Special Meeting, June 29, 2022; Workshop Meeting June 29, 2022

APPEARANCES AND PRESENTATIONS

1. Paychex Vendor Presentation June Financial Report
2. June Financial Report

OLD BUSINESS
1.20-Year Wastewater Needs Analysis Discussion

NEW BUSINESS
1. First Reading and Advertised Public Hearing - Ordinance 22-10
2. Discussion and Direction- Town Administrator Contract Amendment-Retirement

PUBLIC COMMENTS

MISCELLANEQUS
Workshop Meeting — Wednesday, July 27, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting — Wednesday, August 10, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

COMMISSION REPORTS

(1) Mayor Henderson

(2) Vice Mayor Krouk, Commissioner District No 2

(3) Commissioner Blackburn, District No 1

(4) Commissioner Later, District No 3

(5) Commissioner Krajewski, Commissioner District No 4
(6) Town Attorney

(7) Town Administrator

ADJOURNMENT

“Persons are advised that, if they decide to appeal any decisions made at this meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and,
for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.”

“The Town maintains a tape recorder for all public hearings. In the event that you wish to appeal a decision, the tape may or may not
adequately ensure a verbatim record of the proceedings. Therefore, you may wish to provide a court reporter at your expense.”



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY APRIL 13, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

Call To Order: 6:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner Krajewski, Mayor/Commissioner
Henderson, Attorney Eschenfelder

Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting, March 9, 2022; Special Meeting March 21, 2022; Special Meeting
March 30, 2022; Workshop Meeting, March 30, 2022. Commissioner Blackburn moved to approve minutes,
2nd by Commissioner Krajewski. No discussion from Commission or public comment. Vote taken: 4 yay.

Ratification of Bills: March/April 2022. Commissioner Krouk moved to ratify Bills, 2nd Commissioner
Blackburn. Commission discussed. Vote taken: 3 nay 1 yay. Action ltem: Schedule workshop for discussion
of financial issues, Person responsible: Town Clerk.

Commission Reports: Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner
Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski presented reports. Building Official Curtis, Police Chief Swann, Fire Chief
Burford, also presented reports. During reports, the following occurred: Mayor/Commissioner Henderson
appointed Commissioner Krouk Vice Mayor, Commissioner Krouk accepted.

Old Business:

1_(item 3 moved forward on agenda) First Reading Ordinance 22-02 - Amending Sea Turtle Requlations
Attorney Eschenfelder read Ordinance by title, Commissioner Blackburn motioned to approve Ordinance 22-
02, 2nd Commissioner Krajewski. No discussion from Commission, no public comment. Vote taken: 4 yay.

2. (previous item 1) Second Reading Ordinance and Advertised Public Hearing - Ordinance 22-03 - Amending
90-116 Vacation Rental Ordinance Attorney Eschenfelder read Ordinance 22-03 by title. Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to accept P&Z recommendations prior to approving 2nd reading of
Ordinance. Recommendations were read. Commissioner Krouk amended motion to approve Ordinance 22 - 03
with sentence 1 & 2 in parking section being changed to reflect P& Z recommendations, 2nd Commissioner
Blackburn. Commission discussed; public comment made. Vote taken: 4 yay.

3. Second Reading Ordinance 22-01 - Repealing Chapter 5, Adopting New Chapter 5 related to Advisory
Boards. Attorney Eschenfelder read Ordinance 22-01 by title. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to
adopt Ordinance 22-01, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed; public comment heard. Vote
taken: 4 yay.

4. Second Reading Ordinance 22-06 - Rental of Residential Amenities. Attorney Eschenfelder read Ordinance
22-06 by title. Commissioner Blackburn moved to table Ordinance reading and move to workshop, 2nd
Commissioner Krajewski. No discussion from Commission, no public comment made. Vote taken: 4 yay.
Action Item: Move Ordinance to Workshop for discussion, Person_Responsible: Town Clerk

5. Appointment/re-appointment to Town Boards:

Financial Advisory Committee - Michael Pearl, District 4 representative, motion to approve by Commissioner
Krajewski, 2nd Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, no commission discussion, no public comment. Vote Taken:
4 yay. David Grimes, District 1 representative, motion to approve by Commissioner Blackburn, 2nd
Commissioner Krajewski. No Commission discussion, no public comment. Vote taken: 4 yay.

Parks and Recreation Committee: - Michelle Ganio, District 2 representative, motion to re-appoint by Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No Commission discussion, no public comment.
Vote taken: 4 yay.

Beautification Committee - Robert Francour, District 4 representative, motion to appoint by Commissioner
Krajewski, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No discussion from Commission, no public comment. Vote taken: 4

yay.




Planning and Zoning Board - Cynthia Hoyt, District 2 representative, motion to re-appoint by Vice Mayor
Commissioner Krouk, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No discussion from Commission, no public comment.
Vote taken: 4 yay. Leslie Coppock as alternate, motion to re-appoint by Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, 2nd
Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed; public comment made. Candidate Coppock withdrew. No
vote taken.

Personnel Committee - Rich Perez, District 2 representative, motion to appoint by Vice Mayor/Commissioner
Krouk, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No Commission discussion, no public comment. Vote taken: 4 yay.
Action ltem: Workshop PPl committee for resolution, Person Responsible: Town Clerk.

6. (Added ltem) Approval of Wind River Contract; Commissioner Krajewski moved to approve the Seminole
Septic Wind River 2-year contract, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No Commission discussion, no public
comment. Vote taken: 4 yay.

New Business:

1. (ltem 9 moved forward) Approval of Intermedia as Email Provider - Adrian Wylie discussed rationale for
Intermedia as email provider. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to approve Intermedia as our
provider, 2nd Commissioner Krajewski. Commission discussed; no public comment heard. Vote taken: 4 yay.
2. Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Commissioners - Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk introduced
the topic and motioned to rescind Policy Manual sections titled Mayor/Commissioner and Commissioners and
comply with the Charter, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed; public comment heard. Vote
taken: 4 yay.

3. Review of Contract for Additional Special Magistrate Services - Attorney Eschenfelder explained the need
for 3 magistrates and the additional requirements due to recusal issues with the current Town Magistrate.
Commissioner Krajewski motioned to remove Attorney Denhardt at the conclusion of his work with the April
14th hearing, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed; public comment heard. Vote taken: 4
yay. The town will seek 3 magistrates to cover the needs of the Town.

4. Appointment of Commissioner Blackburn to Forward Pinellas Sea Turtle Committee - Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to appoint Commissioner Blackburn as representative to the Forward
Pinellas Sea Turtle Committee. 2nd Commissioner Krajewski. No Commission discussed, no_public comment.
Vote taken: 4 yay

5. Making Meetings More Video Accessible to the Community - Commissioner Blackburn motioned to video
tape Commission meetings for the Community, 2nd ViceMayor/Commissioner Krouk. Commission Discussed,
public comment made. Vote taken: 4 yay. Action Item: Information on technology and ADA solutions for
meeting videotaping._Person Responsible: Attorney Eschenfelder.

6. Request for Commission to Act as Liaison Pertaining to Ethics Complaint/Mayor - Commissioner
Blackburn explained request from Citizen. Commission discussed issue, Mayor/Commssioner Henderson read
a prepared personal statement, public comment heard. Commissioner Blackburn indicated that citizen would
need to complete all paperwork for the ethics complaint and provide to the Commission before any
consideration for action would be taken by the Commission.

7. Acceptance of Resignation from Vice Mayor Robinson, District 3 - No action required.

8. Process to Fill unexpired term of District 3 Commissioner. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to
accept applications until 4/29, Commissioners to interview Candidates week of 5/2, schedule special meeting
to appoint on 5/9 or 5/10, swear in at 5/13 meeting, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed:
public comment heard. Vote taken: 4 yay.

Public Comment: Sean Pregibon, new business/homeowner, introduced himself to Commissioners.

Miscellaneous:
Workshop Meeting — Wednesday, April 27", 2022 — 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting — Wednesday, May 11%, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: 10:24 P.M.
ectfully Subupitted,

. racy Cam

Interim Town Clerk



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2022 - 2:00 P.M.

Call to Order: 2:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance.

Attendance: Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk,
Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Town Administrator Shoobridge.

Old Business:
1. _Discussion. Proposed Amenity Ordinance - Commission discussed and gained consensus on necessary revisions.
Attorney Eschenfelder will incorporate and prepare for 2nd reading at May regular Commission meeting.

2. Discussion, Proposed Solid Waste Ordinance - Commission discussed and gained consensus on necessary
revisions. Attorney Eschenfelder will incorporate and prepare for 1st reading at May regular Commission meeting.

3. Discussion, Proposed Right of Way Ordinance - Attorney Eschenfelder provided a general overview of Ordinance.
Commission discussed, clarified and gained consensus on necessary revisions. Building Official requested one
additional revision, Commission agreed. Attorney Eschenfelder will incorporate and prepare for 1st reading at May
regular Commission meeting.

4. Discussion, Additional Sections or Ordinances Needing Update in Code Book -

Commission gained consensus to have Attorney Eschenfelder update the following Ordinances:

Chapter 1: Penalties and Offenses.

Chapter 12: Elections.

Chapter 36: Procurement

Chapter 56: Animals

Chapter 70: Code Enforcement

Chapter 71: Curfew

Action ltem: After Penalty and Offense Ordinance updated, replace Town parking lot signs to refer to code section vs.
Ordinance # and include penalty (fine) on sign, Person Responsible: Town Administrator

= sk 8 R ==

5. Assignment of Oversight Areas - Commissioners agreed to the following areas of oversight:
1. Mayor/Commissioner Henderson: Administration, Social, Police, Fire, “Big C”.
2. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk: Emergency Management, Building, CRS, Flood Plain Management,
PSTA, Forward Pinellas.
3. Commissioner Blackburn: Parks and Recreation, Beautification, Maintenance, Beaches and Shores
4. Commissioner Krajewski: Stormwater, Sewers, Finance, Library.
Action Item: Commissioners to update oversight assignment list in Policy Manual next workshop. Person
Responsible: Clerk

New Business:
Commission agreed to amend the Town Administrator’s contract to allow living within a 1-hour commute. Acton ltem:
Amend Town Administrator's Contract, prepare for May 1st reading or resolution. Person responsible: Town Attorney

Miscellaneous:
Special Meeting, Wednesday, 5/4, 3 P.M.; Regular Meeting, Wednesday, 5/11, 6 P.M.; Workshop, Wednesday, 5/25,
6 P.M.

Adjournment: 4:12 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
“; racy Caapbell 7

Interim Town Clerk




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES
(ADVERTISED AS SPECIAL MEETING)
MONDAY, MAY 4TH, 2022 - 3:00 P.M.

Call to Order: 3:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: In person, Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Town Administrator Shoobridge. By phone, Mayor/Commissioner
Henderson

Old Business: Budget Discussion FY 2022-2023

Administrator Shoobridge coordinated the discussion to determine Commission Budget CIP
priorities and overviewed his budget process. Commissioners provided Capitol Improvement
priorities for fiscal 2022-2023 Year. Public commented on additional items to be considered.
Action Item: Structural Engineering RFP from Attorney Eschenfelder, Person Responsible:
Town Administrator. Action Item: Update on Utility Under-grounding, Person Responsible:
Mayor/Commissioner.

Miscellaneous: (additional discussion added to meeting)

1. Kirby Howell reviewed FAC responsibilities and project activities with Commission.

2. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk clarified process for selection of District 3 Commissioner.
Commission set Special Meeting for 5-9-22 @ 11am for appointment of Commissioner
District 3.

Adjournment: 5:10 P.M.
Respectfully Submitted,

Tracy Campbell
Interim Town Clerk



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MAY 9, 2022 - 11:00 A.M.

Call to Order: 11:00 A.M. Pledge of Allegiance.

Attendance: Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Vice Mayor/Commissioner
Krouk, Mayor/Commissioner Henderson. Absent: Administrator Shoobridge.

Old Business: Selection of District 3 Commissioner -

Commissioner Blackburn moved to appoint District 3 Commissioner, 2nd Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk. Commission discussed; public comment heard. No vote Taken.
Commissioner Blackburn moved to appoint Kenny Later as District 3 Commissioner, 2nd Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk. No Commission or public comment. Vote taken: 3 Yay 1 Nay. Mr.
Later addressed the Commission.

Adjournment: 11:17 A.M.

%ﬁully submitted,
Clro"'

Tracy Campbell
Interim Town Clerk




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order: 6:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance.
Attendance: Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Commissioner Later,
Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Town Administrator

Shoobridge, Attorney Jay Daigneault. Quorum present.

Oath of Office - District 3 Commissioner: Ken Later sworn in as District 3 Commissioner by
Attorney Daigneault. Commissioner Later is seated at 6:02 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, 4/13/22; Workshop Meeting 4/27/22 - Vice
Mayor/Commissioner Krouk motioned to adopt a concise minute format reflective of decisions
made and actions required and to rewrite current minutes to reflect this format, 2nd
Commissioner Blackburn. Vote taken: 5 yay.

Ratification of Bills: No action needed. Action ltem: Bill summary to be put in Regular meeting
agenda packet for information only, Person Responsible: Town Administrator/ Town Clerk

Commission Reports:

Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner Blackburn,
Commissioner Later, Commissioner Krajewski presented reports. Fire Chief Burford, Police
Chief Swann, Town Administrator Shoobridge also presented reports. As a result of the reports,
the following action items were identified:

1. Action ltem: Schedule Clearwater Marine Turtle Presentation at Constitution Park, Person

Responsible: Town Administrator.

2. Action ltem: Post sewer repair calendars on Town Website, Person Responsible: Town
Clerk.

3. _Action ltem: Schedule Stormwater master plan presentation with Cardio Engineering for
next workshop, Person Responsible: Town Clerk.

4. Action ltem: Coordinate Library children’s reading, July 8, time TBA, Town’s community
room, Person Responsible: Jeff Shoobridge.

5. Action Item: Add inspection assistance in building department, Person Responsible: Town
Administrator

6. Action ltem: Pursue A/C repair/replace, Person Responsible: Town Administrator.

7. Action Item: Obtain agreement for cubicle furnishings to be used by Indian Shores for EOC
and other, Person Responsible: Town Administrator

Old Business:

1. 2nd Reading and Advertised Hearing Ordinance 22-02 - Sea Turtle Lighting Requlations -
Attorney Daigneault read Ordinance 22-02 by title. Commissioner Blackburn moved to
approve Ordinance 22-02, 2nd by Commissioner Krajewski. No Commission discussion,
public comment was heard. Vote taken: 5 yay. Action ltem: Jessica Bibsa can fund and
create turtle outreach materials for RS, Person Responsible: Town Administrator

2. 1st Reading Ordinance 22-07 - Amending Chapter 127 Solid Waste Ordinance - Attorney
Daigneault read Ordinance 22-07 by title. Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk moved to
approve Ordinance 22-07, 2nd Commissioner Blackburn. No Commission comment, no
public comment. Vote taken: 5 yay.




3. 1st Reading Ordinance 22-08 - Right of Way Management - Attorney Daigneault read
Ordinance 22-08 by title. Vice Mayor/Commissioner motioned to accept, 2nd Commissioner
Krajewski. No Commission discussion, public comment heard. Vote taken: 5 yay.

4. Discussion and Approval of Amendment to Town Administrator’s Contract - Commissioner
Krajewski motioned to amend housing requirement to 50-mile radius, 2nd Commissioner
Later. Action ltem: Amend contract to include mileage requirement, Person Responsible:
Attorney Eschenfelder.

5. Approve Gulf Beaches Library Funding: Commissioner Krajewski tabled item.

6. Committee Appointments: Commissioner Krajewski motioned to modify Ordinance 22-01
Boards and Committees to eliminate the in-person requirement for board and committee
appointments, 2nd Commissioner Later. Commission discussed, no public comment. Vote
taken: 5 yay. Commissioner Krajewski motioned to accept email or phone call verification to
confirm appointments to boards and Committees, 2nd Commissioner Later. Commission
discussed, no public comment. Vote taken: 5 yay.

Board and Committee Appointments:
Finance Committee: Paul Herzfeld D4; Christy Herig Alternate, D2.
Beautification Committee: Loretta Fricks, D2
Planning and Zoning Board: Merry Dickerson D4, Christy Herig Alternate, D4.
Parks and Recreation: Emily Schrader D4.

Commissioner Krajewski moved to accept all appointments, 2nd Commissioner Later.

No commission discussion, no public comment. Vote taken: 5 yay

7. _Update, State & Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Report - Report was filed on time

Miscellaneous Additions

1. Commissioners discussed follow through concerns with follow through on Commission
decisions and consensus requests made at meetings. Town Administrator will address.
2. Commissioner Krajewski motioned to move Workshop Meetings to 6:00 P.M., 2nd

Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed, no public comment. Vote taken: 5 yay.
3. Action Item: Monthly finance reports will be included in regular meeting agenda packets.
Person Responsible: Town Administrator Shoobridge.

New Business: None

Public Comment: Public comment was heard.

Miscellaneous: Next Workshop, 5/25/2022 6:00 P.M.
Next Regular Meeting, 6/8/2022 6:00 P.M.

Adjournment: 7:56 P.M.

Re?ﬁctfully Submitt

racy Campb

Interim Town Clerk



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MAY 25, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order: 6:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Commissioner Later,
Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Town Administrator
Jeff Shoobridge.

Moment of Silence: Texas Shooting Victims

Old Business:

1. Discussion, Proposed Ordinance 22-09, Amending Chapter 36, Procurement
Procedures - Commission Discussed Ordinance. In the absence of the Town
Attorney, Town Administrator, Jeff Shoobridge took responsibility to clarify
Commission questions and will present any recommendations to the Town Attorney.
Action ltem: 2nd draft, Ordinance to Commission for review, Person Responsible:
Town Administrator.

2. Discussion, Leadership/Oversight Areas - Commission updated assignment of areas
of oversight for Commissioner Later, them being: PSTA, Florida Shores and
Beaches, TBRPC, Emergency Management, Social/Special Functions. Mayor
Henderson to continue oversight for Code Enforcement. Action Item. Notify Big C
with update: Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk Alternate 1, Commissioner Krajewski
Alternate 2, Person Responsible: Town Administrator Shoobridge

Additional Discussion:

1. Christmas Tree Purchase or Rental - Commission discussed. Town Administrator
will research and make proposal to Commission

2. Employee COLA - Commission discussed. Town Administrator will research and
make proposal to Commission.

Miscellaneous:
Next Regular Meeting: 6/8/2022 at 6:00 P.M.
Next Workshop Meeting: 6/29/2022 at 6:00 P.M.

Adjournment: 5:44 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tracy Campbell
Interim Town Clerk



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.

Call To Order: 6 PM Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance:

In person, Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Vice Mayor/Commissioner
Krouk, Attorney Eschenfelder, Town Administrator Shoobridge, Commissioner Later(by phone).
Absent, Mayor/Commissioner Henderson. Quorum is present .

Agenda Revision:
Meeting Agenda order revised by Town Administrator
Consent Agenda removed:
ltem 1: minutes tabled to 6/13
Item 2: 2nd reading Solid Waste Ordinance 22-07 moved to 4th item old Business
Item 3: 2nd reading of ROW Ordnance 22-08 moved to 5th ltem of old Business

Finance Report:
Heather Guadagnoli, CPA presented and reviewed the April finance report along with Old
Business item 3: Finance Update.

Suspension of Rules:

Motion by Vice-Mayor/Commissioner Krouk to suspend the rules and move Old Business Iltem
#2: Separation of Town Clerk Mary Palmer, forward for immediate action. 2nd by Commissioner
Blackburn. Vote taken: All Yay.

New Business Item 2: Separation of Town Clerk, Mary Palmer

Town Administrator Jeff Shoobridge informed the Commission that a separation agreement
had been executed with Clerk Palmer. He asked the Commission to table New Business item 2
and ratify this separation agreement.

Commissioner Blackburn moved to ratify the Separation agreement, 2nd by Commissioner
Krajewski. Commission discussed the ratification, public comment was heard. Vote taken: 4
Yay.

Old Business:

1. FY 2022/2023 Library Funding. Commissioner Krajewski gave background to Library
budget and motioned to adopt the 2022/2023 Gulf Beaches Library budget, 2nd by
Commissioner Blackburn. No Commission discussion, no public comment made. Vote taken,

4 yay

2 Stormwater Presentation. Chris Knot, Cardino Engineering discussed overview of
Stormwater Master plan that will determine our stormwater collection deficiencies and provide
resolutions. Action ltem: hold public information meetings (July), Responsible Person: Chris
Knot, Cardino Engineering.

3. Finance Update. Previously provided by Heather Guadagnoli during Finance Report
Commission discussion identified 2 action items: Action Item 1: obtain new financial
Software, Responsible Person: Town Administrator; Action Item 2: financial report submitted
monthly to Commission, Person Responsible: Town Administrator

4. Second Reading and Advertised Public Hearing - Ordinance 22-08 - Amending Chapter
127- Solid Waste Ordinance. Attorney Eschenfelder read Ordinance title. Commissioner



Blackburn motioned to approve Ordinance 22-07 amending chapter 127, Solid Waste
Ordinance. 2nd by Commissioner Krajewski. Commission discussed, no public comment was
heard, Vote taken, 4 yay.

5. Second Reading and Advertised Public Hearing - Ordinance 22-07- Right of Way
Management. Attorney Eschenfelder Ordinance title. Commissioner Krajewski motioned to
approve Ordinance 22-08. 2nd by Commissioner Blackburn. Commission discussed. Action
Item: Ensure all Town ROW'’s are properly documented, Person Responsible: Town
Administrator. No public comment. Vote taken, 4 yay.

New Business:

1. Records Disposition Request Per State Division of Library Services. Commissioner
Krajewski motioned to dispose of suggested records, 2nd by Commissioner Blackburn.
Commission discussed, public comment was heard. Vote taken: 4 yay.

2. Separation of Town Clerk, Mary Palmer. Agenda item was moved before Old Business on
agenda

3. Mid Year COLA. Town Administrator introduced feasibility of employee COLA and
suggested 5-6% increase to be implemented with the first payroll period in July 2022.
Commissioner Krajewski motioned to provide a 6% COLA to all Town Employees, 2nd by
Commissioner Later. Commission discussed motion, public comment was heard. Vote taken,
4 yay. Action Item: Implement in 1st payroll of July 2022, Person Responsible: Town
Administrator.

Public Comment:
Citizen asked to hold off on disposing of item 23 in record disposal report. Town Administrator
indicated he would clarify what is being disposed and inform Citizen.

Miscellaneous:
Next Commission Workshop 6/29/2022, 6 :00 PM.
Next Commission Meeting 7/13/2022, 6:00 PM.

Commission Reports:

Commissioners Blackburn. Krajeweski, Later, Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk presented
reports. Town Attorney Eschenfelder, Police Chief Swann, Town Administrator Shoobridge also
presented reports. As result of reports the following motions were made and action items
identified: Commissioner Krouk motioned to move Forward Pinellas Responsibilities to
Commissioner Later. 2nd by Bill Krajewski . No commission discussion, no public comments.
Vote taken, 4 yay. Commissioner Krajewski motioned to move Paul Hertsfield from FAC
alternate, to District 4 FAC Representative. 2nd by Commissioner Blackburn. no commission
discussion, no public comments, Vote taken, 4 yay. Action Item: Attorney Eschenfelder asked
to place Land Development Code Ordinance for review on 6/29/2022 Workshop Agenda with
Louis Serna to present his work, all agreed, Person Responsible: Interim Clerk. Action Item:
Town to advertise for Magistrate for 30 days on Town website and to identify and invite any
prospective firms to be considered. Person Responsible Town Administrator. Action ltem:
Update Clerk job description with commissioners input, Person Responsible: Town
Administrator, draft to Commissioners by 6/9/22.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:55 PM.

Regpectiully Sggmitted,
racy Campbell

Interim Town Clerk




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY JUNE 29, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.

Call To Order: 6:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance:

In person, Mayor/Commissioner Henderson, Vice Mayor/Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner
Blackburn, Commissioner Later, Attorney Eschenfelder, Town Attorney Shoobridge. By video,
Commissioner Krajewski. Quorum is present.

Discussion Preliminary SaltMarsh Audit:

Review of preliminary SaltMarsh Audit 2020-2021 by Chuck Landers, CPA Managing Partner.
Major points were reviewed. Saltmarsh opined that Town is in strong financial position, numbers
materially correct, no auditory compliance issues identified. Saltmarsh indicated they were not
able to submit final version of financial audit report to the Town in order to be timely to the State.
Commissioners asked questions and conducted discussion.

Final Audit should be delivered to the Town for State submission in July 2022.

Adjournment: 6:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Interim Town Clerk



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES
WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 29, 2022, 6:30 P.M.
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 6:00 P.M. SPECIAL MEETING

Old Business:

1. Discussion, Sanitary Sewer Ordinance: Ordinance revision introduced by Attorney Eschenfelder,
presented by Commissioner Krajewski. Based on sewer problems and issues the Ordinance revised to
provide clarity with sewer responsibilities for both residents and Town. Commissioners discussed
revisions. Clarification was requested to define easements in relation to sewer maintenance and repair.
Action Item: Ordinance to include easement update, set for 1st reading at 7/13 Commission Meeting.
Person Responsible: Attorney Eschenfelder, & Interim Clerk

2. Discussion. Land Development Code: Louis Serna presented overview of Land Development Code
revisions. Revisions made to ensure codes were current and consistent with legal requirements, organized
for ease of use, language modernized, and content updated when deemed necessary. Commission
discussed, identified 9 action items. Items are as follows:

1). _Action ltem: Re-write new item 90-159 B, pool setback and elevation to be consistent with Town
intent, Person Responsible: Building Official
2). _Action Item: Review 90-159 D create language for accessory (pool) structures in relation to
CCCL line, Person Responsible: Building Official
3).  Action ltem: Ensure all relevant PUD ordinances are listed in PUD section, Person Responsible;
Interim Clerk
4). _Action ltem: PP. 91-92, remove repeated section, Person Responsible: Lou Serna
5).  Action ltem: ldentify additional signs prohibited in new ordinance, Person Responsible: Lou
Serna
6). _Action Item: P.159, G & E, evaluate practicality and applicability to Redington Shores, Person
Responsible: Lou Serna
7).  Action ltem: Determine signs to be included and excluded from code, Responsible Party:
Commission next workshop
8). _Action Item: Include Pinellas County Vulnerability Study to elevation requirements p. 42, 90-82
C, Person Responsible: Building Official
9). Action ltem: 1-8 items Commission to workshop on 7/13/22.
Responsible parties: per 1-8, Lou Serna, Building Official, Commissioners

Send final draft to P& Z for approval/recommendations and public hearing.

New Business:

1. Discussion, Holiday Tree: Town Administrator presented holiday tree information, cost estimates for
purchase and rental of 22 ft tree. Commission discussed subject. Tree rental preferred. Action ltem:
obtain 18 ft and 20 ft rental tree cost, maintenance and replacement guarantees, annual theme options,
Person Responsible: Town Administrator

2. Discussion, Budget, CIP, FRS, Stormwater estimate: Town Administrator reviewed progress with budget

preparation, new format, budget considerations, and strategies. New CIP template was presented. Town

Administrator identified high cost of FRS retirement for executive category, requested Commission consider

alternatives. Commissioner Krajewski discussed annual budget inclusion for stormwater maintenance and

repair. Commission discussed. Action item: Cost reduction options to current FRS executive plan, Person

Responsible: Town Administrator.

Miscellaneous:
Workshop Meeting — Wednesday, June 29, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting —~ Wednesday, July 13, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

Adjournment: 8:27 PM

Respectfully Subm'ﬁed,
racy Campbell, Interim Town Clerk




PC?RT‘LJNE
‘ A' CH e e . e =2 rORTUNL

it _f{ = Wi
mmm Services for 'g'gg 1 ' é}ﬁl
AICPA business solutigns wmsse _ |

Shane Monto Phone: 813-486-2516

Fax:  866-429-2078
Sales Consultant Email: Smmonto@paychex.com

Payroll Service (included)
e Simple reporting by phone, fax, email or online
* You are assigned one payroll specialist to assist with managing your payroll process
* Your rep will assist you with obtaining any Federal and State ID numbers (if needed)

Taxpay Service (included)
e Paychex will assume full liability for the accuracy and timeliness of all federal and state tax
compliance as follows:
Deposits of all federal tax liability
Deposits of all state tax liability
Deposits of all federal and state unemployment taxes
Preparation and filing of the quarterly 941 tax return and the annual 940 tax return
Preparation and filing of the UCT-6 quarterly tax return.
Preparation and filing of the annual W-2's and W-3 filing (1099’s included if applicable)

Employee Pay Package (included)

Paychex will pay your employees with various options for you and your employees as follows:
e Direct Deposit: Employees can deposit into multiple accounts
Pay Card: Employees wages are deposited onto this VISA card and acts just like a debit card
Check Insertion: Checks or stubs will be inserted in envelopes to protect confidentiality
Check Signing: Checks are laser signed with your signature and drawn off your account or
Readychex: Checks are pre-signed and drawn off the Paychex bank account to protect the
confidentiality of your employer bank account and eliminate bank reconciliation

Labor Compliance Poster Kit (included)
State and Federal Labor Law posters, including any updates

HR Benefits Essentials Website (inc/uded)

Access a library filled with comprehensive coverage of HR, employee benefits, state and federal
employment laws, tax and financial planning, and employee safety. HR tool also includes over 100
downloadable forms and basic employee handbook you can customize.

Employee Online Access (included)
All employees will have online access to their earnings statements and W2’s.

Online Reporting (included)

Paychex will automatically set up both you and your accountant to view all your reports online;
Paychex will archive up to four years of payroll history so you will be able to date range any specific
employee payroll or company payroll information needed immediately; you will also have access to
all federal and state tax returns, as well as W-2’s filed for prior years; Mac Compatible




New Hire Reporting (included)

All employers are required to report information about their new hires to the state within 20 days of
the date of hire. Paychex helps businesses stay in compliance by ensuring that all new employees are
reported to the proper state agency.

401(k) Report (included)

For employers who have a 401(k), Paychex will provide you with a report that breaks down employee
and employer contributions per pay period, month, quarter and year-to-date

Logo Service (included)

Employers who elect our check signing service and would like their logo in the upper left corner of our
checks can do so by providing a picture of at least 300 dpi resolution or a nice printed copy. Please
note this service is not available to those that elect our Readychex service.

T S g P T e T S W T

Optional Services:

PST 1000 Time Clock ($60 per month)

Paychex PST 1000 is an internet based time clock that includes an office clock with swipe card
functionality, It allows for flexibility and efficiency in collecting your employee’s hours. This time
keeping device provides a solution for clients of all sizes to handle the administrative responsibility of
tracking your employee’s hours.

Vacation Tracking (53 Weekly; $5 BW/SM: $10 Monthly: $35 Set-up)
Paychex will track your employees’ vacation and sick time off and report them on the employees’
earning statement as well as provide you with a Benefit Tracking Report.

Premium Only Plan ($40 per month)
Paychex will assist you in setting up your health and dental insurance premiums pre-tax.

Cobra Administration Coverage
Paychex will help reduce the administrative burden associated with COBRA administration laws, as
well as your risk of costly violations.

Health Insurance As one of the top insurance firms in America. Paychex Insurance Agency has the plan

types and carrier connections to make it easy to offer and manage a group health plan for your
employees.

Shane Monto Phone: 813-486-2516 Smmonto@paychex.com



Attachment A
WORK ASSIGNMENT No.
SCOPE OF SERVICES

ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES
Contract No.
(BASE CONSULTANT AGREEMENT)

Professional Engineering Services

For
Storm Water Master Plan Project

Prepared for:

™ Relingin s

Town of Redington Shores
17425 Gulf Blivd
Redington Shores, FL 33708

Prepared by:
Cardno, Inc.
380 Park Place Blvd., Suite 300

Clearwater, Florida 33759

April 2022



Lo PROJECT THTLE oottt ses s st es s st et on s s s se st s ees s st meeenessesessasenssessa
I OBIECTIVE .ottt eesensansstset st et st e sss et bt et en s enes s eesem e et eesasens s sn s

Task1:  GENErAl TASKS....... .ottt et tse st s st s s et e e by bees e bt s e
Task2: Asset Management / Data ColEetion. ..........oo.cueeeeeeeesieeeesseceesessenesssoees e e eeee e e
Task3: Hydrologic and Hydraulic Model Development/Analysis. ............c.oeorermeoeecoreesoooeos e,
Task 4: Inundation Analysis/Mapping (Existing Condition & SLR ASSESSMENY) ... eee
Task 5:  LeVel OF SEIVICE.........ccccriicerire e sessttes st ceseseems et e eosess s sessaseseesssesnssoss s e sasens
Task6: Public Outreach Meetings — Sharing Results/Acquiring Public INPUL.............cooeevrivvereresonnns
Task7:  SUIVEY [SUD-CONSUANT).......cocuoieeeeee ettt e vee e eseer s et s e s s eme et ee e e e e
Vo SCHEDULE oottt cones s rssetses ns s sss st seenas s sotssesnsnessesesenm esssas bossesssasmnensansesssssemesnensmne eeesenene
VI, INVOICES & PROGRESS REPORTS ... cceemremseriressnrrenssssseisssstesmsannsseeesessssassssesssssssesssssmsmmeme e ssesaes e



SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES

This Exhibit forms an integral part of the agreement between Town of Redington Shores (hereinafter
referred to as the TOWN) and Cardno, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the CONSULTANT) relative to the
stormwater master plan described as follows:

L PROJECT TITLE

Professional Engineering Services for the Stormwater Master Plan project located in the Town of
Redington Shores, Pinellas County, Florida.

1 8 OBJECTIVE

The overall objective of this project is to perform stormwater management, flood resiliency, community
outreach, and master planning to develop a Town-wide Stormwater Master Plan (“SWMP”). This plan
will include but is not limited to; identifying and mapping structural and nonstructural stormwater assets,
developing a hydrologic and hydraulic stormwater model of the Town’s existing and proposed
stormwater drainage basins, developing a capital improvement program of recommended stormwater
management improvements, and evaluating the existing stormwater system to develop strategies and a
prioritized phased improvement program with projected costs to address current and future stormwater
infrastructure needs.

oI. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
The Town of Redington Shores covers 220 acres with 1.19 miles of shoreline and a total of 6.33 road
miles. It is situated on Sand Key in west-central Pinellas County and is bound by the Gulf of Mexico to
the west and by Boca Ciega Bay, a protected aquatic preserve, to the east. The Town recognizes the risk
of Sea Level Rise (SLR) and climate change induced hydrological changes and is developing an SLR and
stormwater master plan for resiliency to address the problem. The overall goal of this project is to
establish a baseline for adaptation and future resiliency of buildings and infrastructure throughout the
Town. The overall result will reduce flood risk for development and re-development, while increasing the
sustainability of structures over their lifespan.
Location of

Project
—- ) -

— ¢




IV. SCOPE OF WORK

The general scope of this project is to develop a SWMP for the Town that takes into account future
tidal conditions based on the projections identified in the Pinellas County Sea Level Rise and Storm
Surge Vulnerability Assessment (2021) and in accordance with Pinellas County Standards

(http p asc g/p surfa (v 1) as applicable. In addition, the general
scope of work shall mclude

1. Development of a project management plan (PMP) that includes a list of deliverables,
schedules, and a quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) plan.

2. An existing conditions watershed evaluation, which will include field evaluations of
the stormwater asset inventory.

3. Inundation analyses.

4. Level of Service (LOS) Analysis.

5. Develop responses to Town Reviews of the geodatabase construction and ICPR v4
model.

6. Best management practices (BMP) alternatives to minimize flooding and address sea
level rise (SLR).

The SWMP shall provide an evaluation of the Town’s conveyance system, identify problems
requiring management of resources, and recommend solutions to improve flooding LOS. The SWMP
shall address localized flooding situations, erosion, sedimentation, SLR, and stormwater pollution.
The SWMP shall include the evaluation of the existing 2.33 mean-annual, 10-year, 25-year, 50-year
and 100-year 24-hour design storm flood elevations as well as the 100-year 24-hour design storm for
future conditions. Future conditions shall include 2040, 2070, and 2100 intermediate, intermediate-
high, and high SLR projection impacts on the stormwater system. In addition to SLR, climate change
scenarios such as changes in rainfall patterns should also be considered. The SWMP shall provide
recommendations for policy changes (e.g. pervious surface ratios, setbacks, low impact development,
etc.) and non-structural (e.g. living shorelines) and site-specific structural improvements (e.g., tidal
backflow valves, regional stormwater facilities, etc.). The Town’s preference is to model the
watershed using ICPR4.

The SWMP shall include, as feasible, the conceptual design for recommended structural alternatives
that will be necessary to determine permitting and construction feasibility, and cost-effectiveness at
the planning level. This plan does not include preparing information for permit applications. Up to 8
conceptaal BMPs will be developed using model results, highwater marks where available, and flood
prone areas (due to rainfall) as identified by field staff and public outreach. Flooding as a product of
surge conditions will not be considered. Proposed improvements shall adhere to the requirement of
the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD), Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP), United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACOE), etc. to
support the maintenance activities of ponds, ditches, and pipes to leverage Green Infrastructure
techniques to achieve stormwater pollution load reduction as part of the design, as well as
consideration of Sea Level Rise. The CONSULTANT shall also make an assessment and
recommendation pertaining to any sea level rise mitigation needs including, but not limited to, sea
wall height adjustments, backflow preventers, and other mitigations elements,



The following tasks will be required to complete the evaluation of the TOWN’s existing drainage
systems, recommendations for resolving flooding due to rain events, and potential future measures to
address Sea Level Rise (SLR).

Task 1: General Tasks

Meetings and Field Reviews: Up to four (4) meetings will be held with the TOWN for TOWN
involvement during development of the Master Stormwater Plan. The CONSULTANT shall conduct
field reviews to confirm the design survey and evaluate site conditions. The CONSULTANT shall
perform contract maintenance on a monthly basis providing the TOWN with progress reports,
invoices, and milestone dates as required.

Oualitv Assurance/(Qualitv Control: It is the CONSULTANT's responsibility to independently and
continually QC their plans and other deliverables. The CONSULTANT should regularly communicate
with the TOWN's Design Project Manager to discuss and resolve issues or solicit opinions from those
within designated areas of expertise.

The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, and
coordination of all surveys, designs, drawings, specifications, and other services furnished by the
CONSULTANT and their sub-consultant(s) under this contract. The plan shall also include subcontractor
and subconsultant reviews, response to comments and any resolution meetings if required, preparation of
submittals for review, and other tasks as needed.

The CONSULTANT shall, without additional compensation, correct all errors or deficiencies in the
designs, maps, drawings, specifications, and/or other products and services.

Supervision: The CONSULTANT shall supervise all technical design activities.

Coordination: The CONSULTANT shall coordinate with all disciplines of the project to produce a final
set of construction documents.

Task 2: Asset Management / Data Collection
This task will involve the collection of data required to support the development of a Hydrologic and
Hydraulic (H&H) Study.

* Drainage data collection in support of GIS database and model development. Data collection
will consist of:
© Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) permit research.
Obtain best available topographic information (DEM data, aerial)
Obtain Land use mapping (current & future)
Groundwater, Soils, Pervious & Impervious feature classes.
Review available information regarding current/future tailwater elevations
Obtain relevant flooding complaints/High water elevations + resident photos (not
tide/storm surge influenced)
¢ Existing drainage structure inventory

o 0 0 ¢ O



e}

e}

Staff will verify the locations of existing drainage structure inventory and add missing
structure locations to the geodatabase as needed. Survey will be performed as needed
to obtain missing data. A Good/Fait/Poor visual observations will be performed and
documented with a photograph to collect maintenance-related conditions such as silt,
vegetation, structural condition, etc.).

Select survey will be provided for missing or validating data (Included in Task 7

* Designing/Updating Geographic Information System (GIS) geodatabase

o]
¢}

Task 3:

Fill-in stormwater system data gaps (desktop)
Modified GWIS geodatabase setup

Hydrologic and Hydraulic Model Development/Analysis

This task will involve the analysis and development of a Hydrologic and Hydraulic (H&H) Study.
The Town will be divided into many catchments to reflect a level of detail necessary to model all 8-
inch and larger pipes.

* Development of an ICPR4 mode] of the existing drainage conditions for the Town of
Redington Shores. This will include the following:

o]
<
o}

O

Delineation of existing sub-basins and assignment of hydrologic characteristeics.
Incorporation of stage-areas from topographic information.

Node and reach connectivity will be established using existing contour data and best
available culvert data (includes pipes 8” and larger).

Cross section characteristics inclnding manning’s roughness coefficients.

Model] calibration will be performed to correlate with best available flow and max
stage data (ic. existing rainfall flooding complaints, HW marks, existing permit data,
etc).

The SWMP shall include the evaluation of existing 2.33 mean-annual, 10-year, 25-
year, 50-year and 100-year, 24 hour design storms

Geodatabase will be a modified GWIS format,

® Town Review

o]

The Town and Pinellas County may review the preliminary results and provide one
(1) preliminary review with guidance and comments to CONSULTANT. The
CONSULTANT will take guidance and comments into consideration to amend the
model and report as appropriate. The Town and Pinellas County may provide the
CONSULTANT with up to one (1) final draft review to provide comments back to
CONSULTANT for modeling and report amends.

* BMP Alternatives Analysis and Recommendations

e}

0

Task 4:

The Existing Condition Model results will be evaluated to determine areas within the
TOWN experiencing substandard drainage conditions.

Provide alternative analysis to provide solutions to remedy areas of flooding.
Develop/Recommend up to 8 conceptual BMPs to alleviate flooding.

Develop an opinion of probable construction cost for each BMP.

Inundation Analysis/Mapping (Existing Condition & SLR Assessment)

The CONSULTANT will utilize the model to evaluate the overall performance and capacity of the
stormwater systems throughout the TOWN. The CONSULTANT will identify potential flooding
problems and create Town-wide flood inundation maps (current and future)



Existing condition inundation map will be developed for the 100-year, 24-hour storm event. In
addition, future conditions analysis and inundation maps will be performed using the H & H model
developed for the Town. Flood elevations for the 100-year, 24-hour storm event will be demonstrated
for the 2040, 2070, and 2100 intermediate, intermediate-high, and high SLR projection. Climate
change scenarios such as changes in rainfall patterns shall also be considered (upper level rainfall data
from NOAA will be assessed for future scenarios).

Based on inundation caused by sea level rise, the Town’s owned and maintained waterways
embankments will be evaluated (based on best available topographic information) and
recommendations will be provided.

Task 5: Level of Service

Flood Protection Level of Service (FPLOS) consists of tasks related to identifying and providing
alternatives to flooding areas utilizing the results from the Floodplain Analysis. The tasks are related
to developing a Level of Service (LOS) determination to identify roads affected by flooding; and Best
Management Practice Alternatives Analysis to provide solutions to the affected areas identified
during the FPLOS determination. The CONSULTANT will work with the Town to confirm the
FPLOS criteria to be used for this analysis.

Task 6: Public Outreach Meetings — Sharing Results/Acquiring Public Input

Public Outreach Meetings (2): The CONSULTANT shall provide assistance to the TOWN in
preparation of (2} public meetings. The CONSULTANT shall conduct an Educational ‘Workshop and
facilitate the gathering of historical flood data. The CONSULTANT shall provide powerpoint slide
results for display in the public meetings. The Town will advertise for public meetings and provide
any additional printed materials as needed.

Task 7: Survey (Sub-Consultant)

Sub-consultant services will be provided by Cumby & Fair, Inc. for the design survey as-needed (Time
and Materials/not to exceed $8,000) and will comply with pertinent Florida Statutes and applicable rules
in the Florida Administrative Code. Select survey will be provided for missing or validating data as
needed. (see attached Survey Scope)

V. SCHEDULE

CONSULTANT shall commence professional services upon written receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)
from TOWN. A project schedule in Microsoft Project format shall be provided to the TOWN within 14
days of the Notice to Proceed. The schedule assumes a fourteen day turnaround for the TOWN to review
deliverables.

CONSULTANT shall complete the final design in accordance with the following or better project
schedule:

Project Schedule
Milestone Due Date After receive the NTP
Inventory / GIS Database Development 60 Calendar Days
Public Meeting #1 80 Calendar Days
Draft H&H Model Development 170 Calendar Days



Draft Inundation Mapping / BMP Analysis 250 Calendar Days

Level of Service 330 Calendar Days
Sea Level Rise (SLR) Analysis 360 Calendar Days
Final Report 390 Calendar Days
Public Meeting #2 420 Calendar Days
Signed & Sealed Deliverable 450 Calendar Days

TOWN design review period is fourteen calendar days from the date of the milestone submittal. The
CONSULTANT shall also provide responses to comments for the required submittal,

VI. INVOICES & PROGRESS REPORTS

Invoicing must take place monthly and will include a progress report summarizing the work
completed during the invoice period as well as a schedule update. The CONSULTANT must pre-
submit invoices to the Project Manager prior to an official monthly submittal. The final invoice
will be marked “"FINAL” on the invoice and be accompanied by a letter from the CONSULTANT
stating that this is the Final Invoice and that compensation for tasks completed, as described in
the Scope of Services Agreement, is now concluded.



CUMBEY & FAIR, INC.

2463 ENTERPRISE ROAD, CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 33762
(727) 797-8982 Clearwater (813) 223-4333 Tampa (727) 791-8752 Fax WWW.CUMBEYFAIR.COM

April 19, 2022

Town of Redington Shores Stormwater Manhole Survey Data

Survey Scope:

Survey Services include the following items:

* The CONSULTANT shall provide Survey data on approximately 30 stormwater sewer
manholes and field verify a few manholes throughout the project.

* Data collection includes the following: Horizontal and vertical position on the center of the
manhele, pipe size, pipe type, measure down from the center of the manhaole, condition of
the pipe(s), color photographs of the pipes, manhole material (prefab/standard, brick, and
fiberglass), manhole type (inside drop, outside drop, and saddle box).

* Toincrease positional accuracy levels, the horizontal and vertical positions will be stored
utilizing Survey grade GPS units with dual occupation RTK receiving real time corrections
from the Florida Permanent Reference Network (FPRN). The expected accuracy with 95%
confidence with minimally obstructed skies is approximately 0.10' horizontally and 0.15’
vertically.

» NOTE: When dual occupation RTK is not available because of overhead obstructions the
following survey workflow will be utilized:

o Set a minimum of two (2) secondary control points in areas without overhead
obstructions within line of sight of the manhole(s).

o Perform RTK dual occupation observations on the secondary control points with
Survey grade GPS units.

o Record the results of the GPS positions from the RTK sessions.

o Occupy the control points with a Total Station theodolite and measure angles and
distance to the center of the manhole(s).

o Record measurement in a field book and/or data collector.

o Process the data from the angle and distance measurements and GPS
occupations from the secondary control to calculate the manhole position,

¢ Horizontal Datum: NAD 83 (2011) epoch 2010.000

¢ Vertical Datum: NAVD 88 (GPS derived using Geoid 18)

Deliverables will include a signed/sealed Surveyor's Report with accuracy statement, CAD
File, copies of all field notes, and pictures of the manholes/pipes.

* Al survey work will be performed pursuant to Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative

Code.

CUMBEY & FAIR, ING. will provide the above-mentioned survey services for a total “not-to-
exceed” limiting amount fee of $8,000.00.



ATTACHMENT B
COST BREAKDOWN SUMMARY - SCOPE OF SERVICES

Project Consultant Cardno Submittad: 022
PROJECT NAME: Stormwater Master Plan
Muricipafity: Tawn of Redington Shores
Gontraci #
Bub
Uno ltem Gonsultant
Houwrs | Task Total Faes
0.0 48.0
0.0 40.0
0.0 40.0
0.0 128.00
6.0] X .0] 4.0 [X 16.0 .0 0.0] .0 200
.2 _Review existng el date X 4 .0] 0.0 124 0.0 0.0 0.0] .0 18,0
2 Exdsting drs: sinchag invenio stafl Xi] 4. .0 0.0 32 12.0 320 0.0] .0 800
Dagigring i) Gieo formation } .0 [: .0 320 [:X 48.0 0! 0.0 L0 80.0
g Tughwater mark ns Y] 40] I 2.0 0. 4.0 X 0.0 .0 14.0
15 _Delsimunalion of Iafiwatar elavations (eurant/ futurs .0 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0 £.0] 0.0 .0 8.0
a8k 26 Hours .0 120 .0/ 38.0 44.0 80.0) 420 0] .0 218.00
‘usk 28 Costs $0.00 400.00 00| 700, 00 560 .00) .00 720.00
3.0 Task S - Exis rologic & Moda! Devaln / Anal
8.1 _Caichmani galneahon sfics .0 4.0 6.0] 0 44.0
12 _Siape-aren (sloracs volwre: com. ns X« 44 4.0 .0 BD.0
develcomert - Node/Reach connectivil .2 18.0 4.0 0| 140,
.0 200 24, 0| 1400
.0 40 2 .0 68,0
X 16.0 T .0 1040
0 40| [X] 0 40.0
.0 4. 120 0 60.0
9 &. 80| 0 40.0
.0 8. 0.0 .0 20.0
4.0 8B.0 1220 0 116,00
0.0 0 0 32.0 0.0 m_y .0 60.0]
ab_ 4 1 0 22,0 0.0 0 .J 0.0
[X] 4 X I} . 0. 3l .0 28.0]
Flgras .0 0l 12,0/ 0.0 00 08 00| .e_ 30.0
45 QAGC 40| . 20! 8.0| 00 0| 0.0 8.0 .0 16.0
'Tack 3B Muury A0 26,0 20.0 0 0.0 7490 0.0 0.0] 1] 194,00
Tagk 3B Cusix {0, 103 0| mm.—
.0 Task § - Level of Servicw (LOS)
A_LOS dolo ]y Determination ‘u.m“ 10 40] 4 .0 [X; 0.0 g X 200
2 [0S Anaiysis .0 0 20. 140.1 ) 0. [X] o0 X 190.0
.3_LOS Conclisin and Recommandations =] Xq ] 16 104 .0 20, 2.0} o X 46.0
.4_OAGC and Repart Revisions .0 0 (X 6. .0 8. 0.0) 0] 0! 20.0
Task 4 Hours .0 0 48.0 160.0 .0 60,0 [) 0 .0 278.00
ask 4 Losis | fiK (AN X X A0, 0D,
_u»vaun-n_u'woosuoﬁwv.lo_gwoﬁ:%:m:ﬂa»uﬂrﬁoﬁlmilggw:u_n=(1au§=ﬁoaﬁi§vlﬂnu._.u€ula§&ux Page 1 of 2



Project Consultant Cardno Submittec: &22/0022

PROJECT NAME: Starmwater Master Plan
Munleipality: Town of Redingten Shores
Contract #
Sub
Une ltem Consultant
GEG Az rovad Job Classification Hours Task Total Fees
GEG Blllable Rale (Whaur) §225 00 §200.00 $175.00 $150.00 §120,00 | $100.00 5 00 350,00
Chiot Project Senior Chief GIS Projoct GIS

'ASK DESCRIPTIONS Engneer | Manaoer | Engrwer | Amalst | Engnear | Tachnietan | DoSiomer | Clerical

160 Task & - Public Outreach M
1_Mreling Precatalion (10 0.4 8.0 0.0 X e.m._ 40 4.0 0.0] 0.0 24,0
2_Moatin at Tow Hall |2 meetin jo) 0.0 16.0 0.0 164 16.0 16,0 0.0 0.0/ 0.0 €4.0

Task & Hou 0.0 24.0 0.0 24, 16.0 200 [ 0.0 0.0 88,00/

a3k ¢ Losts §0.00] _ &4.A00.00 3 E00] Tioa. 3.00] 0, ; 2,750,
Total Hours. | 10.0 230.0 200.0 432.0 248.0
Total Casts Lump Sum) |__£225000] $46,000.00( §35000.00] $64,800.00] £94.760.00

urvay (Cumby & Fair) [ L] | Sub Consuliant $8,000,00

otz Bub Congultant Costs $8,000.00
VOTAL PROJECT COST — _ $235,160.00

Page2of2

P “,_uavoun_m|woonﬁcnﬂm<ln.§zm&_..nno:wsosmlﬂ_.ﬁonmlmilzwusimalvomn.mm_on_mgiooﬁiz_ulmmmﬂmzolgmnm.x_mx



July 5, 2022 DD Cardno

Cardno

Mr. Jeff Shoobridge

Town Administrator o Pece Bivd

Town of Redington Shores (the Town) Clearwater, FL 33759

17425 Gulf Bivd. gﬁl\ S

. one B

Redington Shores, FL. 33708 Fax 7275391204
Email

RE: HBS3: 20-Year Wastewater Needs Analysis tanya.camacho@cardno.com
www.cardno.com

Dear Mr. Shoobridge,

Per the Town’s request, Cardno (now Stantec) is pleased to submit this proposal to assist the Town in
developing the state required 20-year wastewater needs analysis per House Bil 53, 2021. Section
403.9301, Florida Statutes, direct municipalities, counties, and independent special districts that own,
operate, maintain or provide a wastewater management system or program to develop a 20-year needs
analysis every five (6) years.

For the first cycle of reports, the Town must submit its report to Pinellas County {the County) by June 30,
2022 or before July 31, 2022 as instructed by the County. The County must compile all its local reports
(including their own) and submit them to the state’s Office of Economic and Demographic Research (OEDR)
and the Secretary of the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) by July 31, 2022. OEDR will then
publish an analysis of the wastewater submissions in the 2023 edition of the Annual Assessments of
Florida's Water Resources and Conservation Lands. The next reporting cycle will begin in 2027.

L Scope of Services

The state has provided a questionnaire template, with supporting document(s) as shown in Appendix A, in
an Excel workbook that must be completed for actual submission to the County. Cardno will use and
complete this Excel workbook while conducting a remote interview with the requisite Town staff that can
assist with responding to said questionnaire. An estimate or industry standard will be used for any
quantitative or qualitative item not known by staff or documented at the time of the interview.

Cardno’s senior engineer and Town staff will review the draft document for accuracy and
completeness once the Excel workbook and accompanying documentation is compiled. A final document
will be prepared. Cardno will submit the requisite final document(s) to the County via email on the Town's
behalf, copying the Town on the electronic submission.

n Compensation

Cardno will conduct the scope of work for a lump sum fee of $2,460.

fi. Schedule

Cardno is prepared to start immediately upon receipt of a Purchase Order, which will be our Notice to
Proceed. The final document(s) will be prepared and submitted to the County before July 31, 2022.



Mr. Jeff Shoobridge
Page 2
July 5, 2022

. Disclaimers

Cardno performs the professional services described herein in accordance with the agreement between the
Town of Redington Shores and Cardno, Inc. - Master Services Agreement dated August 21, 2017.

Should this proposal meet with your acceptance, please return a purchase order fo
tanya.camacho@cardno.com We look forward to working with you on this project and should you have any
questions please contact me at any time.

Sincerely,
Cardno
/
Tanya Camacho, GISP

Project Manager

cc: Craig Payne, GISP

G:\CivihGIS\22gisam\RedingtonSh gtonShores- WA Analysis.docx



Appendix A



TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND SPECIAL DISTRICTS FOR PERFORMING A WASTEWATER NEEDS
ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.9301, FLORIDA STATUTES

INTRODUCTION

As part of the 2021 regular session, the Florida Legislature recognized the need for a long-term planning process
for domestic wastewater. Section 403.9301, Florida Statutes, requires a 20-year needs analysis from the local
governments providing wastewater services. Because this planning document is forward-looking, it will
necessarily include a large number of assumptions about future actions. These assumptions should be based on
the best available information coupled with the best professional judgment of the individuals completing the
document.

Completing this template by June 30, 2022, will fulfill the statutory requirements for the first round of 20-year
needs analyses for wastewater. The template was generated by the Office of Economic & Demographic Research
(EDR} in cooperation with local governments and representatives of the Florida Water Environment Association
Utility Council, private consultants, and others. Use of this tool will help ensure that information is compiled
consistently for EDR's report to the Legislature.

For the purposes of this document, wastewater services are as defined in statute s. 403.9301(2)(d), F.S., to mean
service to a sewerage system as defined in s. 403.031/9)_F.S., or service to a domestic wastewater treatment
facllity. The “facility” comprises the physical infrastructure, meaning “any equipment, structure, or other
property, including sewerage systems and treatment works, used to provide wastewater services.”

For the purposes of this document, the following guiding principles and assumptions have been adopted:

* Wastewater facilities used to provide wastewater services owned and operated by any of the following are
excluded from reporting requirements for local governments and special districts:

o Private entities or citizens

o Federal government

o State government, including the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)

0 Water Management Districts

o School districts

o State universities or Florida colleges
* Local govemment expenditures assoclated with routine operation and maintenance are fully funded prior to
commencing new projects and initiatives.
* Local government submissions will include the activities of dependent special districts. Only independent
special districts report separately, For a fist of all special districts in the state and their type f.e., dependent or
independent}, please see the Department of Ecanomic Opportunity’s Official Ust of Special Districts at the
following link: wuww.| rg/Of g
* With respect to federal and state statutes and rulemaking, current law and current administration prevails
throughout the 20-year period. In other words, it should be assumed that the state’s present legal framework
(i.e., the status quo) continues throughout the period.
* The term "utility" is generally used for ease of reference in the following document and is not limited by the
distinctions applicable to specific statutory references, the jurisdiction of the Public Service Commisston, or
legal status as a governmental entity, nonprofit corporation, or private contractor. [nstead, the term "utility"
refers broadly to the provision of wastewater services.

B

Wastewater 20-Year Needs Analysis Introduction & Instructions Page10of 29



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR USING THE TEMPLATE

Instructions for submitting the template are still under development. Additional information regarding
submission and answers to frequently asked questions will be posted on EDR’s website, along with other useful
materials, here: htto: /. : / v

This template is broadly organized in accordance with s. 403.9301, Florida Statutes. This tempfate asks that you
group your recent and projected expenditures in prescribed categories. A detailed list of the categories is
provided in part 5.

When reporting cost information, please only include the expenditures that have flowed, are flowing, or will flow
through your jurisdiction’s budget. Further, the same project should not appear on multiple tables in the
jurisdiction’s response unless the project’s expenditures are allocated between those tables. All expenditures
should be reported in $1,000s (e.g., five hundred thousand dollars should be reported as $500).

For any jurisdiction that is contracting with another jurisdiction where both could be reporting the same
expenditure, please contact EDR for additional guidance. In situations where a reporting jurisdiction contracts
with a non-reporting jurisdiction, (i.e., FDOT, the water management districts, the state or federal government),
the reporting jurisdiction should include the expenditures.

These projections are necessarily speculative and do not represent a firm commitment to future budget
actions by the jurisdiction.

This Excel workbook contains four worksheets for data entry. (Along the bottom of the screen, the four tabs are
highlighted green.} Empty cells with visible borders are unlocked for data entry. in the first tab, titled
“Background through Part 3," the information requested Is generally either text, a dropdown list {e.g., Yes or
No), or a checkbox, as well as inventory and customer tables. The next tabs contain tables for expenditure or
revenue data as well as some follow-up questions that may have checkboxes, lists, or space for text.

In Part 5, the expenditure tables have space for up to 10 projects per category. More projects can be listed in the
"Additional Projects" tab. This tab contains a table with space for up to 200 additional projects. In order for these
additional projects and expenditures to be correctly classified and included in the final totals, each project must
be assigned a Funding Source Type, Category, and Subcategory the from the dropdown lists in columns 8
through D.

Links to Template Parts;

Wastewater 20-Year Needs Analysis Introduction & Instructions Page 2 of 29



67 40 € 28ed

£ Hed YySnouyl punossyoeg

sisA[euy SpaaN JBRA-0F J21EMIISEM

WHISIT |edads yuspuadapuy ] 9E
Awnoy O sg |
Anjedpuny a VE |
(shuawuiaaoS jeao] Jo (s)adAy ayy a1earpu| 3
PINsIq 1seayinos O 3
101810 YInos ] "og |
DINSIA 1SIMYINOS m] 67 |
PInsiq [enua) 4 &
1181 I5B8YLION a =2
PUISIQ 1SeMYLION 0 9 |
"PE1e30] 5| ESIE 3DIAI3S JNOA YDIYM Ul DLISIA (d3Q) VON10.d [RIUSWUCIIAUT Jo JuBwiledaq epuold 2y} B1E0IpY| | 52 |
(QWMS) 11510 JusweBEUERI Je1EM EPLO]S YINOS 0O E2
(QINM2MS) 101s1q WspBeuRAl J918AN BPLIO] 1SBMYINOS O % |
{amyrs) oiasig JuataSeuely J23BM JOAY SUYOT IS a (¥4
{ariays) 1013s1g JuswaSeuepy Ja1BM JBALY SAULEMNS a 0z
{QWMIMN) 13113510 JuswsSeueyy JaIEM EPLO|] 159MLLION 0 6l |
"Pa1e30] S| BRJE S0IAIDS INOA U2IUm U (8)3013s1q JuawaBeuely J31em Y3 331pY) M
L - o B B - Jaquinp suoyd m
o - N i$52.ppY |[W3 st
] ) :9fiLl/uonisod L
B ‘weN [€l
= o o ‘uoijew.Ioy] 12e3u0]) uapuodsay 2|
S — S o — JAgpian sajemajsem jo awen L
- T oL
_ 13suodsal s|y3 Aq passalppe (susauUIaACs [BJ0T JO (S)aweN
. - o B 6
"SIUDWILIBACS |e00] I[N 4O JEYD] UO JOIIRIIUOD JIEMBISEM B AQ PRLUWGRS USDQ SBY SISA[BUE SPaaU SIY} Ji 319Y 393U O 8
“JUsWwuIBA0E [B20] 3J5ULS B JO Jeyaq Lo JOIIBIIUOD JIBMI]ISEM & AQ PIILIGNS UD2G SBY SISA[EUE SPaaU SiY) 1 318y ¥o8Y) 0 L
‘pa1vauuad Aj[eneds aJe eyl suoipipsun] sydinw spage pue . | g
pa1eadsiug Aj|ny s1 “SjuaLISBAU) PUE SNIDNUISEIU] 3I0JI5L] PUR ‘B3UE BIIAISS B} JI 25UCSDL BUO UO PPN 8 ULD SIUSWIUIBAOT [e30] 3jdiyniN 's1usWILISAOS (e30| 10w |
10 30 J0 Jjeyaq Uo puodsal 01 JOIIRIIUCD JSIEMBISEM B JOJ Uodo a1f) Sulpiacid S| YQ3 “|BIPLYO USWIUIBAOS [220] € J0U S| Juspuodsal ayi 1eY3 9|qissod 111 ‘19)eMIISEM JO4 ]
S |
"T Ueg 03 paadosd uay) ‘LoiIRWIOU} UGNEID| PUR ‘1083U05 ‘AN apinoad pinoys spuapuodsal ||y 14 _
£ |
uojiewo] punosSxyeg | |
[
f [ L n E) 1 1 3 T e [ 5 1T & Jv[]




6240t a8ed € Jed ydnoayl punosSydeg sisAjeuy Spasp Jes\-0g J91Bmaisem

%001 PapIDN [I13S JUSWISN[pY 9
%0 e1o01 =
‘wansAs upsixe ayy o} J99ULI0D 0] Bjqe 10U St 11 a8ejuadiag 9 |
*(3uewussasse |epads Suiwoadn ue Jyye 298UW0 |jIm 3nq d1das uo Juapuadap |ius 29 |

s1auy Apsdoud aya upnge Aem Jo JYS1J JO JUDWIASES UE UJ UIBLL LIO[IDD)|0D B J3Im Asadold e se yans) pajdauuod Jou sey
Inq “$'4 “SS900 TRE 'S JOPUN JO BIUBUIPIO [ED0] B JOYR Ag Pasn UOPIUYSP B JSPUN ,UORIFUNOD JOJ a[qe|feae,, palapisuod
Sdusp]sal 10 JuaLIyslgeIsa ue “Z'a—os op 03 1A sey Ing WalsAs Buisixe Y3 03 1PIUUOD 01 3|qE Sf Jey) afejuedsad
:waysAs Bupisixe ay3 01 PIBULOY ) Jetf} 3FRjUasIDg 19

1900T 2101 pnoys safeluadsad JO Wns 2y “SUORRINI[ET 353L) WOIY PIPNIOXD 09

24 p[noys esie adpuas J2y3 ulyum uonendod sy ‘sJaw0ISNI AYNIN 3|eSI[OYM AUe aney oA J| “waisAs UORI0D JNOA AQ AdaJIp pansas
Bujaq ease ay3 jo sspepunoq sydesSoss ayy ulyym Sujpjsas s)uapysas uauewsad |2303 se pauyap st uoljeindod ease ad1ues ‘uopsank
5143 Joj Jey) 210N ‘saii0833ea SUIMO||0) BY3 Uf BaJE B3JAIS JUSLINT SNOA U uoliejndod Juauewad ay) jo adejusased suy3 Jajug

aow ‘(@ow) sapyjioey JuBWIeaIL INDA JO MO} JuaNjUL Aliep 3BRISAR [ENULR PRUIGLIOD |BI03 BY] 65 |

S (a9 sepinoey Juswieal) noA o Aydeded paaywised moy Juanjjul Ajiep aSesane jenuuE PauIGLIOD €101 ayL 85 |

a9 :(aDIN) sany1oey Jusunealy Jnod Jo Aypedes uBisap moy Juanjul Ajiep s8esae [enuLE PAUIGIOS |E30) YL 75 |
(uonesado uj 30U pue) uoiIINIISUGI J3PUN ARUDAING BIE AJJIIN JNOA AQ PIUMO SBNIJDE) JUSUIESI) J5IEMBISEM amsswop Auews moH s

duopelado u) AQuasina aJe Jey3 UMo A1jjIN INoA S3ap SBRYIDE) JUBWIESL] JAJEMIISEM Jnsewop Auew moH =3

JUBWaInsEay vs |

JsquinN

joun N | ]

£S5

"S19UI035N3 AN sjesajoym Aq palesado/poumo 2NJONIISRILY pUe AQ PRAIDS SIDWOISND BPN[IX3 ‘eaJe 32IAIS JNOA UM LO1IIB||0D J3jemalsem 25
pue uoijejndod Sutpieda) suojisanb JoJ “SIAWIDISND I[ESI|OLUM IAIDS 1842 asoy) Bulpn|auy ‘salypaey jje apnjou) asea|d quawiean Suipsedal suogsenb Jog “uauodwod
34} 8pnpu| 10U S0P wiisAs noA §1 (0) 0482 S23UT "AN|IDE) 191EMIISEM PUER AJOJUSAU WBISAS J3IRMAISEM INOA SU Ip4e8a4 suonsenb Bupmoljoy ay3 0} sJamsue apiaosd aseald

—1
*SPIj050]q 40 [esods|p 1o 3sn [e)oyaUaq AUE PUE J2IBM PAWIIEPSI JO 3SN31 AUE SE [|oM SE J33emaIsem Jo jesodsip pue quaunesn |05 |
‘uonienyyuy ‘28e.03s ‘22uLABAUOD ‘UONIIB|03 105 2UMONNSEIU] PUE SBINIEa} UBISEP B35 JO 195 BIRUS Y} SIPNIILI ‘UCHINPEIU] Ay Ul PAULDP S8 ‘ANIDE) JSIEMBISEM Y -
[ 4
{'s3 {2 - €)(€)T066°€0Y UORDES) sdjAtes Jaremaisem apjrod 0} pasN Sa|IDE) 23 JO UORALIISAP PoeIaq T Wed B |
FA 4
ov |
- T ” B &(sanuin ssou Jo) AL 18y JO aWeU Bl s1 3EYM ‘SaA mel
f———————————————————— ptade
] {S19111015N3 3|eSB[OYM SABY NOA OP 'S} 1YL AN Joyoue Aq padajjad ssjemarsem jean Ayan oA s30Q (£ |
e
N o N T 2
AN 1EY3 JO BWIEY BY) S| JEYM JAIEMBISEM INOA SjEal oy
1ey3 Aayjn Joy10UE JO I3WOIS) BjesajoyM BLf3 21e NOA 31 ‘ST 18U ) ZAVHAN 1oy} JO IWEU BYY S} IBYM ‘ANIAN JUBIaYIP @ AQ PA1EaL] S| J3IBMIISeM POIDNICD JNDA 4 ||
_ IS1EMDISEM 18] PUE 192(|02 yiog Aynn noA saog | 8 |
T 3

Al ] r N N R H [ & T &« T3 T @ T 5 T« Jv|}]




5Z 40 g aded

£ led ySnoty3 punosdydeg

sisAjeuy spaaN JBIA-OZ JOTemaIsep

159210814 JUBWATEUEB 1539 JOYID

SpI[050|q O 95N [eayauag

asn/Auanodal szH

Jaiem pawue|Ial Jo asnay

{ASJ1auB) uonesauIE-0)

juaiuiealy J19Jemalsem PIOUBAPY

Buiun

pauue|d

a1

NPk Judweadeuryy 1s2g

[(oN/sax

Jamsue) Aytjenb Jaiem aaosdwi Jofpue Jazemarsem aSeuely o) asn o uejd 1o asn AJUaLING NOA Op $5310eud JUBWSBEVEW 153G JMNIINIIsRIUL Laasd uimojjoy ayl jo YIUM

12A0QE 243 JO AUE UO SIUBLILIOY JO SBI0N

1934

1984

RO

:Wa1sAs U0I323][02 5 AN|IPBY JNOA Uf SBAEA JO JSqLINU PRIBLNST
$I[OYURL JO JBQLUNUY (210} pRlelInsST

‘SUIBWI 3240 JO 1994 Jeau|| |eyo) palewsy

'sulew AJABIS JO 1994 JeaUI| je10] pRlew(ls]

:Aj[1284 JNOA 0] PaIIBUUCY SUOHEIS 11| 33eAld JO Jaquiny
:Ajjan 1noA AQ paumo SUONIBIS I} JO JRGUINK

H | o T 4 [ 3 | a T 5o




6240 9 98eg

£ Hed yEnouyy punou8yaeg

sisA|euy spopaN Jeas-0z JoIemalsen

(4424

LEQC

ZE0C

£20Z

aujjeseg (£20z) waund

S3N[Ive4 JuUaWeal] JnoA
Aq pantss (uoejndod Jusuewiag
Y} ' -a) sjuapisay jo Jaquiny

WAISAS U01ID|0) JNOA
Aq pamsas (uonendog Jusuewsag
3Y3 ‘ a7) s;uapisay Jo Lquny

SUOIIBULDY
10 JaquinN [R10L

ul Buipu3 spoliag Jeap-g

JB3) Jepuaje)

"2{sqam 5,403 U0 paysod YOogNIOM SB|NPAYDS AIBY YIMOJS [EUOLIAO U1 Ul 3(qe|ieAe a.e suoidafosd uonejndod Aunod pajerodiosuiun pue jedipiunw ‘papeau §|

"AJ21UB SIBWI0ISND AN Bfessjoym

8pNI2x3 “suoi3alo.d UBWIIERI) PUE UDKIBI0I 3Y] Y104 J0) SISWOISND [IEIS. PUE (SLOJIIBULOD [EUAPISSI-UOU PUE [BUAP(SII 410q) suoRIBULOY jie121 Ipnjour Auo ‘wed
SIH3 UI "SSRIID8Y JuSWIER. pUe WajsAs uonas||od JnoA AQ PaAISs SJUBPISAI PUE SUOIDAUUOD [fR3ad J0 Jaquiny pataaload PUR JUSLING BY3 J0j 3(gel Buimoj|o} a1 219(dwion

{rs*1 “(9)(£)T0E6 C0kr UoRIaS) SjuBwWIU Jesh-5 U] P33E[NIIED paAIas SIUBPISA) PUE SUOIIBUL0) palasfold Pue JUBLIND JO JaqIUNU BYL ‘T Med|LLL|

{s)ey10

syaafoad Azljenb Ja1epn

sju2W59AU 138png BuloSuo Jo 1sed
sojoyd jeuay

uonedydde yuuad Ayjpives Jaiemaisep
weJgold 59

wiaysAs Juswaleuew jassy

ooaooaga

a

"(Ardde 3ey3 jje 3aayo) suonsanb asay) Buptamsue Usym pasn noA SJUBLUNIOP 10 SBDINOSDI YIIYm 2122IpUl 3SE|d

—

H

[ o | 1

a | 3 T s

[v] |




62 30 £ 98ed £ Hed y3nouay) punosByoeg sisA|euy SPSaN JESA-OZ J21emarsey
951
551
51|
51|
251 ]
1S1 ]
0s1 |
7L
L
Lyl
avL |
St |
A
N
2pl ]
L]
U4l
. - 6EL
olendod duonpipsunr
PBAIDS JO JuadIad Panas JaquinN aJju3 sepnfou) ealy adlalag UEN adAL B
uone|ndad Jusuewiag UOIIBWI OJU UOIIPSLNT 51|
1UBURE3] PUE UORDDNI0) BIAIRS NS (9% |
sEL
“jue|q Uone9s Jel} aAes| aseajd ‘@ones jo adAy auo epiaoad ".vﬂ
10U Op NOA J| "J3)eMBISEM JIBL3 183J) O S1IRIILO0I AN JNOA Yoym +o4 suoApsun{ ay} 1sif ‘s|qe3 [euy 3yl U] "3n0ge padoda. uopejndod Jusuewsad [E3o) Byt UD poseq
a8ejusosad ay3 aje[ndjes Ajjesinewolne Im uwnjoa uonendod PaAIBS JO JUBDIRG BYL “(AJUo UD|I22(0) [eriied JO (JuBLUleaL] pUE LOHDB)O3) BIAIBS [Ny UM JaYUR Alan
inoA Aq paasas sease (Aunod) pajesodicaujun Jo/pue saniedidiunw au3 oju) aaoge papiodas suonemnded jelo) ayy B1BJ0[|E 0} PRYSE 24 |IIM NOA ‘sajqes Suimoljo} ayy u)
- - - €1
o "~ (sunean| ZEL
Jojemalsem seplacid eyl Ayjan SuisoqySiou e Joy
JBWG)ISND BIESS|OYM B 248 NOA “ 377} AjuQ UORIB|(0D jered
[  1uBuREB.] PUE UORDIIO) {lINd| el
[ Ico_um_:aon_ JusUBILIRd _ Alo831e) 335 | 0€L
S 621
_ *0J9Z 193U asea|d ‘adinies gzl
I 40 8dA3 aua apir0.d Jau op noA §) ‘syue) das uo AjaJ oym SIUBPISAL JusLELLRd 8pn|ox3 ¢59110823e0 OM] D53U1 03U S|IEY 1ey1 uonendod Jusuewlad (210} By3 SI JEYM ‘1511
"2|qe3 3se| ayg uf Jojemaisem 1eali Ajuo oA Yoiym Joy suopaipsunf 40 3sy sy apiacad NoA 1Bl Se Os|e SM ‘SISWISND S[BSIOYM Yum SaIM|I3n Jo4 "(juawiieasn el
Jajemaises Joy AJljun Jayloue Jo JBIL0ISNI SIBSS|OYM B S ANjIIN InoA ¢ “3+) Ajuo LonDa|03 oy 32|AsBs |efed pue (JUBWIeSI) 18IEMBISEM PUB UOITI[0D JDIEMBISEM Y10q)
S321IBS 312JdWod 103 uonIIPSUNT AQ eaJe 331195 INoA UM (s)uonejndod 343 apiac.d 61 noA ey syse ed sy “‘sdew Jo suonduasop efe| pajielap Supiacad ueyy JETAT:4Y
g2t |
(*5"3 ‘O){(£)T0£6°E0L UoNIBS) SEIIAIDS IIIEMBISEM JO) EIJE INAISS pelsafoid pue Jussina ay). -g Wed vel |
£2L

(] ) i | H [ o | 4 T 3] a [ o | =




0 g 98¢,
62 0 8 8deg £ Med ySnoiys punosByoeg SisAjeuy SpaaN JeaA-0z Jolemalsem

‘(104 pajuneIdY Uohe|ndog 1230 JO JUBDJBH UO paseq) papsaN [JAS FUaWISNipY 9Ll

w
~
)

il

EH

—
~
=

]

uonenciog duomipsunr
2A195 Joquih S
POAISS JO JUDdIDd P § fRqWnN 111U3 SIPNIIU| EDNY ANAIAS BuiEN adAL

uonejndog JuaULRLWIDY ~ UDREWIOU| UONIPSLNY

2]
O
p—|

Alup uopdajlo] :22jnas [epued

‘{404 pajunooy uonejndod [£30) JO JUDIII4 UO Paseg) PIPOIN JRS SLLSNIpY

HEEEEIEE
SEEEEEE

051
651 |
851
L - . m




6230698y

€ Lied ydnoays punosByoeg

SiSAJRUY SPRRN JERA-)T 191EMBISEA

*uoRdIpsun{ anoA o sy oydeiBoad auy puoksy sease aquDSap Jaywing 03 papIADId aq Aew sdey *( "33 9opsip [eeds Juspuadapu
ue 40 uoINpoIL) ‘WA i3e |edojis3u] ue Jo uopendxs ayl “5a) saBueyd 3yl aguosap asea|d ‘uozuoy seak-07 a1 ujyum aBueyd 01 payadxe 5| eBJIE BIIAISS JNOA J)

¥ Hed 03 anuiuo) g

o
(=1
-

l

un
=]
-

$|3|
2|2

l

o
o
—

-
o
—

l

(=]
(=)
-

4]
==}
-

!

x
<«
-

0
-

]‘-

N
@
L

2|

m
-3
-

8
@

—
0
-

Zuonpipsung

3URUI SIPNJIU| EDIY SAAIBS

awen

r'l

adA)

UOIEULIOI| UORIPSHNT

(<)
~
-

{s4aW0isN) JUBLIYESI ), JIRMBISEA) B[ESO[0M) AjUQ JUBUNEa.] FIAISS [epJed

gl
=

7

[ 9 T 14

E

a | o | 8 v




64001 S8t SUed SisAfeUy SPIBN JEIA-OF JS1EMIISEM

B - - - N 5z
_ vz

|
:polad Jead-g Aue Jaa0 945T ueyl Jajeaad moud Jo uonduosap jaug =1
£1507 BIUBURIUIE pue uonesad( | ze

[4 215174 LE-9E0T CE-TE0C L2-920T

-T
01 8E-LEQT 0} £€-Z€07 01 8Z-L70C 0} €2-7207 | FEOZTZ0E A1
(spuesnoyys ul) saanyjpuadx3 _ aueuueN pue uogesad sugnay 5|~1

"sienp Jofew ay3 Jo uoneueldxs Jaiig e apiacd aseayd quawaioul teaf-any AU JBA0 %ST UBL] 2JOW S} 53502 2101 PR Patdafoad JncA ul yimo.s SY1 41 “2uISooYd JNOA JO JIBW JBYT0 SWOS Ag SO YImosS
uopejndod ‘uofie|ju) 404 suondo papiaosd Ay Buisn UMOIE pue 3O0gHICM SIINPRYIS 318Y YIMOIE [euondo 3y3 01U PaIUD 3q ued anjea W0 (TZ-0207) U022 I50W BY3 ‘3jqE|IeAR 10U S) 1P 1503 Jjyaads 4

"suonaafoid NZQ 2uRN0Y JNOA U} papN|aUL aq PNoYS UoREINPa pue YIeasIno Jjqnd sy swelfoud |edn3dnaIs-uou Sg jam se ssuoBazes al
12f01d JaU30 |2 YHM PBIRIDOSSE 51500 RO J3ABMOH "S3|qE] JS1E] Ul PPN]IUl BIE SIIIAIIIE BSBYY JO4 3500 N0 "SPARERIUN A2uay|isas pue JuaWdo[PASP B5NB. LUM PRIEI0SSE SIS03 APRCH 24N1NY 3PN|IXA PINOYS
3ed syy3 01 asucdsal Ina, "uezLoY JeaA-07 Yl IN0YSNOIY) SIUBLUBIL] JeaA-3Al) USNDSSANS PUE JE3A JUBLIND B IO} SSRIALIDE BUELBIUELY pue uonesado Jo 3503 3y} Fupesipul ‘mojag |qel 3y) 339|dwod ased|d

_ sIuvuAUiEy PuR nonesadg aunnoy T'p Ued ﬂ
£l

[ POMHOM [93X3 SAINP2LYDS ey YIMOID |euoiidO ay) ul papnpul S| XEPUI UCREYY] UY {0g JPquiaidas ySNoY) T J3q0130]) SIESA [EDSK |BI0| UD PaSEq 24 PINCLS SIAMSUE ||y

'S Hed U1 am Jeap St uoisuedx3 ‘ejueuajuew pue Uoile1ado auInol yim Aj2[os sjeap Ty Leg

"SUDISIBAUOD James 0 andes pue ‘sirawade|dey a1 Jasn jo pug "Aumisay Juswdoasq esnay ‘AlenD 12180 “JU2WaBeUR JuBNT taIe Asy] ‘Alyaug 'S 1Bd Ul pawe(dxa ause jey] speford

uolsuedxa o sap0Baled xis ate ausif] ‘Gleidwal 3Y3 LY “sapesddn uedyiusis pue Buyouras ‘spslold Mau Jom mau ‘sjuatusaosdw |eljdes sueaw L uoisuedxa, wia) ay) ‘9e|dway siy) Jo sasodind a3 104
.‘B___u.& JBjem)seMm E 1O uoisuedxy ‘7 9

"Aj1oey se1eMBIsEM B JO (sweiSoud jernionis-ucy pue ‘uopensiuiwpe Suo3uo Sujpnjour) aueuUIEwW pue LORERDD BURNOY T M_

SUBIW ,SadIAES,, ‘BUImdop I3

S350 sasodnd 3yl Joj ‘i0j21aY ] *aDIALDS |RNPIAIPLI YIS JO 1503 pajdafold pue Jusaind sy Builiodas ueys ssyaes sBuidnosd aajaies S,91e[dWH1 AYY BSN pInoys suop2IpsInf ‘SJIAIBS JO BWNJOA BY] UIND

573 (PHEITOES EO LONIBS) SYuaWRIIYY JedA-G ) palejAD|eD SROINISS Jajemaysem Suipjaoid 40 1502 payaaload pue Juaund syl o'y ueg

4 _ i T [

a | -

8




6011 59 {7 sleg sishjeuy SpasN Jeap-0Og J91eMBISEM

“IBY30 pue ‘AJ)|19R) JUBLIIEEI] ‘JUSLOTWOD 10 UDEIS W) ‘(sadid) waisAs uonde|joo pode|daJ Bulag WaIsAs J33emalsem Tor
| 3y3 4o 1ed ay) 0} Jaya saL0FIEIGNS *(TZ0Z-0207 01 LT0Z-9T02 5Jeak [easyy) pouad Jeak-aAy U021 3SOW By JSAC SNy puadxa B0 |303 5,u0lNpsUNn[ 3y Jo %S uey) Jajealsd 18ford Juswase|da, adurs
Aue se paulyop S| 3suBdXa Jo[EW W "8I3y PAPNILI Bie Sasuadxs Jofew Ajue ‘ued siyy vy pasn se sidefosd Juawasedal pue sauBUSIMIEW SURNOY useMaq YSINFLIISIP 03 JAPJO uj M@ ‘sJBAIP SPIj0S0Iq ‘RIpaw
133§ |e2(8ojoiqeaisyd 'suones dwind ‘syun Jusuneasy ‘spiomiau adid spnpu) Aew sjusLaoeda. sofe ‘uoziioy awng 1esA-0F YL UM Ssuadxe sofew B4 (M pue wawoeidas 10y paladie) sue ey
S13U0ALI0N S4NJINLISBIIU] UO SNDCY 0F PAIINIISUOI S| HONISS SiY3 ‘suauodures fenplalput 10) ButuiewRs SIESA [NyBSN 4O 1BQWINY 10BXS BY] Sulodas uelyy Jayiey HOI0I] TIawSIedey
' "Ja30 pue ‘wopediajw / wedw urols a1aAdS ‘UOIEIIUI / MOjU] PasesIou; [13

‘WEN0Jp ‘SJUIAS PoOY pasealsus ‘st |anal-eas 130 sI08y@ BY3 BZIWILIL 0 PIOAE 0 UBNELSpUN S| J98losd ay3 1eym “o') uopeaidsuy Aewid sy 01 Jaga) saaeIyU| Aduzipsay 1oy salo8a1eagns “A108s3e3 sy
Ul WalsAs JuawsFeuew JSIEMISEM JNCA LM pajenosse ssinypuadxs apnpu) ‘ASaiells Lopnesniw (2307 e ul sajedippued uok Ipstn{anoA 31 +{1' Wed uf Jou) 2|qel Sy3 U] SIUBISSALI pue s30afoad Asuayisal _
2Jmn} 35343 40y 51503 PO BPNJoU| "aBURYD B3I JO SIS SSISAPE ZILIIUIL JO PIOAE 0] usyeLapun sy3afold 10 saaRenul sspnjous AJogalea s)y) TETUEY) 3CWM]) O Pajeey SaAT IR
*Jayio pue ‘s8seyda. Jaynbe pue g€
‘sws3sAs asnal BUNsIXg Jo uaIsuedxs ‘SWB3SAS 35NBI MRl 40 U0IIdNASU0D *3sna4 B|qetod ‘Ajddns Jeiem saleuIRLjE tapRUI UBWORABE BsNBY 40y sajoFaleaqns (T-p Med ug Jou) 3jge) sjy3 uf JuBULSIAUL
pue s3a2foid 3523 J0g 53500 WIE Spn(oU| "sjusuedWwod Jajemelsem Im pa1elaosse s)s00 asoyy Ajuo 19841 pinoys seunypusdxa patafosd ayy ‘sesodind |e3uswuLaA08 8|difnw sassaIppe 1aford Ayl
41 232 “aBreyaal sapnbe ‘swoysAs asnal Sunsixe 4o uojsuedxa 'spaloud asnaJ 3|qelod se yons ‘Ajddns 15jem aAewI)|e Ue se asnal pueda@ Jo aaclduy a3 s39afosd sapnuy s1y ). T5I510Jg T TETq]
‘Hoday Yy15 [ENUUY Sy W xipuadde ue se syafosd gyng pardope o 15]) 319)dwon e saysygnd 43q ‘aURIRJEL 104 ‘PALINDYI 3G OF JE SIS0D uswaAcIdw L€

feydes jeys (s)esk pue ‘uonapsiinl INoA oy 350 ‘Jaquinu 1vafosd dyiNg Spn|au] “31ge) Sy U Jejemaisem Yum pajeposse s129foid jeuded auy3 apnpu ases|d ‘gying pajdope ue o3 Aued aue nod Y| o

| "J3YI0 pue ‘(eAowwa) JUBLINY ‘sprjosolq ‘aRAeLdsIp JSIeM S0BLINS “UBLLEAI; J3jeMalSem Padueape :apnjoul ANEND JaIeM 104 s311082180qNS *spaau Ayjenb Jajem jesay J3y30 4o ‘sjuswaiinbas 9¢ |
Aroje|nBai so AI0INIELS JaYI0 ‘Sueld UoNEIDISAY anpeuIRlly ‘sue|d uollesoisey paidope d1e1s ‘SdYIAE (STAIALL) PO} AHEP WNIWIXEW! |B10] YUM SI2)eM 10 siajem paiiedw) yum paiedosse aq Aew
sp3{0.d “sHuBUOdLIOD JIBMBISEM D] YIM PRIBIDOSSE 1503 #soy1 Ajuo 1aja. pinoys seunjipustxa palasiod syl *[4a1emaisem o} pajefas ARdaap 2soyy puchaq) sesodind euaiuusencd sjdinw sassasppe
| 3losd By 12 ‘spljasolq ‘38ieydsip smem 3JBLNS JUIWIIRAIL JIEMBISEM PIDUBADE SE LINS AYjenb Jo1em aaod u 01 suawannbas Asorejndas 13w o3 s398foud sapnpul siy) T y

18430 12y uondEI0Id 2ajInby pue sulids 9107 ‘Y sAemusiem uespy ‘(uone(stsa| sjjeAno ues10) *S'4 (OT)IB0"E0Y S (UORBLIWND 25IBYSSID 1o1eM 22eHINS) *$° (ZT)v90 E0Y

's 1ase sucijdo Asojnjess ay L, 4ay1o, 199)95 asead ‘suoneinga. Bujhuedusodde Jjayl pue SuDISIACIG 85013 40 2PISINO sijey 120fo.d e §) ‘suawannbas Aloinzels usdel o) 1ajes suondo KioSajeoqns ayy
‘A10823e2 sy o4 *('s'4 (L TI90" E0F 'S} £9 €S Ylm 3oueldwod se yans sejepuewl AJOINiErs pue Ato1e|n83. 123w 03 JuwsFeuew luaniya 101 papudiul spafeid jenden sapnjau siy| TUSW CIVTTR VLT | 7
|

1
19Je sauodales xis syl .m |
“13(01d 3y J04 JSALP 15338348 3Y3 S Yoym AJoFalen 8y} asooy) "AioBelea euo Ajuo Jepun pafosd uojsuedsa yaes 151} ases|d ‘mo||04 18Y3 S3|GET BY U] zE

"a1n1e|stEa Ay 01 eauepodi) jjesano Jiaw usnd pajealy Ajjesedss aue A3} ‘san108813 35114 BYY 01U 1 IS0 Aew Jey) SHUBUOdWOD SAEY {SUDISIBAUCT 1AM 0} ondas pue ‘syuswisoe|day ap (ngesn 0t
| 0 pu3 ‘usfisay Juswdojaraq asnay) seuoSazes N0} ISE| 3l B|IUM 'T°S HEd Ul J9Y3aTF0) padnoJd eue (Ayjeny s1em pue Juawadeuey Jenjua) ome ‘Mmojeq passndsip saodened uoisuedxa PeOIG XIS 3YY JO

*80Jn0s SUIPUNS PaYIIUBPI OU Y)IM 3S0Y) PUE IUNOS 82
Suipuny paniwwes e yum s39afold 104 $3)qey seuedss ase S13y ey srou 3ses|d |pRINI3S UR3Q 194 Jou sey Buipuny [eIapa} JO 33835 LM ) 10/pue ‘S1aafosd papssu ssiyro 40 Aejep ayi aainbas pjnom ‘saseaoul
311 3)BYIS5323U PINOM JEY) BSOYI BPNIOUI 531N0S SUIPUN PAYIIUSPI ON LIIM S804 ‘anipusdxs 2.Miny 10y $2AISSDI 5B PIIEDIPAp 40 fudwssasse jepads {(Juesd 1o uoneudosdde) Supuny [erepsy o 31e1s
umouy !(ueot 1o puog) paredinue. 1o Aemispun s| yeyy Supueuy {yIMo48 Bnuanal palsedsiny Jo S[aA3) 198pnq 1u2.11n2 UlYIM 1503 [eden s yafosd Buy qiosqe 01 Aydedes Y3 APn|IL 22uN0S FUIPUN) PAJUWLIOT € 4O
sajduiex3 "824n0s Suipung paynUSp!L ou 10 33IN0S Suipuny patwwon e sayya Suley Apuaiing se pazuapeseyd sayng ale sysafoud uoisuedxs ‘spafosd uotsuedxa 104 soli0Fe1ed PROIQ XIS DJE DY) ‘Freydwal s
U] "suodwod Jsiio Jo Aoy JUSWIRRL) JAIRMD)SEM WAISAS Uo{I3|jcd e 03 sapesddn wedudls pue Bupiyoilal 'spoa(0ad MU “I0M MBU SUBDW JMoisuedxa, & Lied 01 uopdNpoul ay) u) pauieidxe AjjaLg sy _
x4
('s"4 ‘(P){€)TOE6"E0F LonDag) sluBLaIIU) JBaA-S Ul Pa1e|ndjel s3djasas sojemaysem Suipiacad Jo 3503 pardafoud pue Juaund ay)| '§ Hey _m
T ) — a I 3 [e Jv] |




6TJ0ZT SB® b sued sisA{eLY SPADN JESA-OZ JOIEMBISEAY

.
EEEEEE

i

|

4

[

o0
o

SEEEN

B

-

6

I
gl

T zrThoe 8980 | ceteoe £2-9202 5 L5
018E-LE0T | OIEE-TEOZ | O0I87-,T0Z | Odge-zzor |oo0c VeOZAdl SENE MoBeaeadns fuodeied

{spuesnoyyg ui) saunypuadxy

UolewIoM] qal ﬁ.w._w.;_ | 95
3:nos Suipung paywwo) | 5§

"MOJ3 5914053782 OM] 3U) Woay JBAMP Aletid ay) 1aajes Ajduns pue wawEpn[iseq oA asn sseajd ‘Ayjenb 191em pue JuswsSeuew uanye yiog yauaq s)oafosd sajemalsem ‘5o 10U g1 ‘Auew ySnoyy .m|m.

s|easaiul 3wy ajeldoldde syl ul sslewnss aanypuadxa pue sweu 1slfosd 3y Jsa ‘Alleurd ~Axo823e2-gns s1eudoidde ayy s

133|35 Dsed|d "noA 0] sjgejjeae suondo Alo8alea-qns ay iy jim uona|Rs A1odared ano), “uwinjod  Asofeie), aul uj nuaw umop doap syl wiody (Aygeny Je1em 10 Juswaeuery anpy3) Aofaies pafoud e asooys |

1SN noA ‘s3jgel 853y} 4O yIog uj *32.N0S SUIPUng PaRRUBP! ou YMm sPBfosd 40§ UBYY PUE 82UN0S BUIPLINS PRINWWIOD B YYM S102(01d 104 1811y 1S3|qEL OM3 U passaippe pue paujquIod a4 $3L0Fa1ed oMY 3151 By |
5
spafold Ayjent Joiem pue JuawaSeueiy Juaniy3 'S Med 32
14
'SJUNOLWE almipuadia pue aweu aaneiuy/sfosd ayy 1w
18343 pue ‘AioBaelqns ‘A10893es ‘adAl 9inos Fuipuny ayz 3500yD 03 535t) umopdoJp asn wed NoA ‘asByL ‘gel ,Ss19a{0sd [EHORIPPY., 241 o5 aseajd ‘mojaq s8jqel ays uo apnpuy 0 s1rafosd Auew 0oy 31e Aoy I

‘SjuawAIoUl JeRA-§ Suisn saunipuadxe pajoelond
ay} pue saanj|puadxa sJeah Juaind ayy apiaosd pue "saleniu so Pafosd 3y3 JO 3Weu 3y} Jajua ‘Nuall umopdolp & oy \coww,umog ns g pue {AJessadau i) A1081ed e 350012 01 payse a1e NoA ‘sajqe) asay3 Uy

"SUQISISAUGD JaMIS 03 213035 UG §1 §°S 1ed pue ‘s3jqe) 18loig Juddde day BN (njasn bmﬂ |
40 pu3 suiejuod ' 1ed "a8ueyD dlewn) 0} paie|ay saapely) Asusiisay SassaJppe £°5 Led ssfouad ssnay uo 535n30) 2°5 Hed 's199foud AN[enD Jajem an|y3 pue suswasfeuey) uan3 Yyum sjeap T'S Led .
*SBAIIRIIU] LIED JOJ SUDIIISUUOD MBU JO _|v

J2quinu pajewpsa #1) 9183IPU) 03 SB|GE} 35343 0} PAPPE UBRQ Sey LLUMNIOD MBY & “‘Ajeucippy *ssewoysna Aq autoq AjjeaidAs suoRIsuUcD MaL LM pajenosse $1502 a.unonaiselyul pajrafosd ayy pue (sulew
uopI3)|09 Jop “8'8) sasuadxa paaip s AN ay) usamiaq saysin3ulisip uoidas syl ‘sish|eue spasu suyy 10 sJed J2Y10 DU "SSABIILL JIMBS 0} DRdas s3pn{ou| AJ0F2)e3 SiUL SSUOISIBAUO? 10MaS 03 211095 ‘g _

X[ 1T T [ " T 5 [ 1 ] E 1 g [ 2 — L Iv[ ]




BZJOET

S % bsued

sishjeuy spaaN JEaA-07 Jajemalset

‘Aynads

HETE )

ue|d uoieioysay Jo uejd Juswarodwi Aljent Jsiep DLoads-uiseg 1o |euciay
woday Ayaede) Ayjineg Jaremaisepn

peo Aleq winwixepy [e101 pajdopy

dviNg paadopy

spoday BusesulBugl Jo salpns uisey

ue|d JSI5eln Jo1eMaISeAN

"{Adde jeys jje sioeYy) T°5 81qR) 233|dLI02 0 PIST NOA SIUSWNIOP 10 SSTINOSSI YIIYM S1BI1PUI B5E3|d

oooagog d

Tr-Tv0Z
| 0} 8¢-£€0T

LE-9E0T
01 £€-7€02

ZETE0L
0 BZ-£20T

12-9202
0} EZ-2T0T

TZ0Z-TT0Z AT

awep 1afoig luodayesgns

Ao8a3e)

{spuesnoyis u) saunypusdxg

uoneuLION| gl 392[0ld

ERE

240§ Sutpuny payluap| oN

8
p) ] a8 Jvli




624041

St sued

SiSAleuy SPIIN JEIA-OZ JOIEMBISEM

P10z
03 BE-LE0T

LEQE0T
01 £€-2£02

TE-TE0T
0} 8Z-LZ0Z

£2-970T
03 £2-220¢

TToz-Teoz A

aweN 12foid

AloSajeagng

{spuesnouy3$ u1) saanypuadxy

uojjewWLIo | O] 133[0ud

822n05 Sujpund pagjiuap| oN LEL

r-THOZ
01 8E-LE£0T

LE-9E0C
01 E£-ZE0T

ZE-TE0¢T
1 8T-L20C

179207
01 £2¢-2202

Z20T-T20Z A4

swep 199fold

Aio8aleaqng

{spuesnoyi$ w) sasnypusdxg

uoneULIOJU| ] 198j0.g

(1'% Hed ul Jou) Bjqel 513 U1 sYafoud dsay3 105 51500 B0 apnpuy “$afoid yuawdojanap asnaJ Aue Jsi| ases|qd

22:n0§ Sujpund paiwL0)

syasfoid yuawdojanag asnay z's Wed

> | 8 1v




6TJOST

5% b skeg

SISAjeUY SPISN JEIA-0Z 423BMISEM

0T LE-9E0C TETEOT £2-9T02
01 8¢-L£0T 01 £E-7€0T 0187-L202 01£g-220e

TZOZ-T20Z Ad1

awep wafoid

Aro8a1e0gNg

(spuesnoy3s ur) seanjipuadxy

uaijewsopuy q 319°{0id

aunos Suipung paygpuap) oN

w

¢i-Tr0e
03 BE-L€0T

T L€980Z | ZETEOZ | 29707
O1£€-7E07 | ©18Z-/20¢ | 01 £2-220Z

TT0Z-T2OT AT

aLeN 1afold

AoBajeoqns

{spuesnoyig ui) ssunypuadxg

uonew.oul g 109{01d

3nog Sulpund paniununy)

(1 Med uf Jou) 2[qel siy3 w spuswiIseaur pue s3elosd Ausijsal ainny

BSBU} 0} 51500 APRO 3pN|au| BFUByd Blewd JO 51938 B5I3ARE AL BZIIUNL SO PIOAE 03 USNRLISPUN SjuswseAU) [ended MaU pue s333fo.d UOIESIIPOLU JO UOREIOR ainpnasesyul Jalemalsem AUE 1s)| ases|d

aBuey> ajeww)]> 0} paje|as sanejfug Aduagjjsas 3o Wed ale 1ey) s1rafosd J9JEMIISEAN E°S UES

ENE

N Y S S N BN R N 3 _ a —— (8 [v




6TJ0 9T

S8 ¥ sued

SISAjeUy SPA3 JESL-OF JIEMBISeA

ev-1v0T L€-9€02 TE-1E02 £Z2-920T
- swep Palos Ai0823e2gNg
O)8E/E0Z | OIEE-TE0T | odgz-sz0z | ovez-zzor |0 oocAdl PHEN 122101 *
{spuesnoyag w} szunypuadxy uoneuwsou) g 12loig
3340 Huipund paynuspl oN
_—
_ T _ . B ]
— — — v — S — — S— |_
T T¥0T LE-9E0Z TE-TEOT £T-9TR a o o
= M1 awep Paford AioFa3e0qng
0} 8€-LE0T 0} 67202 0 8Z-£T0¢ 01 £2-2202 _NueN veae N

(spuesnouag ui) sa.nypustixg

uonEewJou| gy 1elold

234n0g Sujpung paniuwo)

‘(12702-0202 01 £10Z-9T0Z SJeah easyy) pousd Jedh-any JUBIR 1SOW BY3 JAAO SaINpuAdxs ARO 1€303 5, UoDIPSUN{ 2y} Jo %G uey) Jaeasd sasuadxe Ym suo 5| 138foud-

('s'1 ‘(2)(€)T0E6 S0F LoIIaS) sTusuodwos sofew S| Jo Ay|iDes yoes Jo 31| Ingasn Sujujewsas palewWINsa aY| ¢S Mg

lofew v 23 "s1alup spijosoiq ‘erpew ey legojolgfensiyd ‘suoners duwnd syun Juswieas 'syiomiau adid apnpul Aew sjuRwWadeldal solepy “asnjanssesqur Suifie Joy 5133010 Juswiooeidas solew 35y asesid

ERI f

3 ] a

3 [ e

v




6T40LT

§'8 b sueg SISAjeUY SpuaN JEaA-0Z Jolemalsen

@ o
m m
™~

|

—
2

I

-1
m
o

RIETEIE]

~—
m
~N

|

8
o

r-TP0Z LE-9E02 2E-T1E0T LT-920T
0} 8E-LE0T 03 £E-2€02 03 8¢-£202 0} £7-2207
(spuesnoyis ut) seunypuedxg UORELLIOJL| BAERIU

TTOZ-T20T A1 SUGI3UUD) JO JOqUINN pajeulisy UeN aaneut

8] &
o o~

231no§ Supung payiuap| oN

I~
o
o

[

o
o
<~

n
N
o~

&
[

Cr-Troz LE-980C | Zg-T1E07 £Z-9¢0T
03 BE-L£0T 0] ££-2E0Z _ 0} 82-£20¢ 03 £2-2207 o — =
{spuesnoyls uij sannpuadxg UOIIEWLIOMN | BARRITILY ¥12

L —— do — - 23UN0§ FUjpuny paiwio) ELE

T SLE
2202-120Z AN SUOII33UUAYD JO JAQUINTN pajewllss 3wen 3AneIY] ‘|4

"SIALY
4288 Jo} SUOIIFUUNS M3V JO JRQUINU PETEWNSS BUY SIEDIpUI 0 SI|QE} 9SBUY 0} PAPRE UBAQ SeYy UWN|0d MaU B “AJeUcliIpPY "s1awoisnd Aq auog AjleaidAy suojpauLaD mou YU pDIBID0SSE SISC2 BININJYSBIL
pe13sfoid ays pue (sujewr uonazyjos 10y “8+a) sasuadxa 193 sAUIN By} USSMISY SSYSINSURSIP UAKDAS SIy3 ‘sisAjeue spaau sy} yo sped JAR0 YU "SS|ET FUIMOD|[O) A1) LI SIARRIU] JIMas 0F d1idas Aue 5P
012
SBAIERIU] U0}SIBAUG) Jamas 0} DS §'G Wed 602
.80z

5 O ot i e i e IS - a ! 2 Ly




673081
S8 psued SISA|RUY SPasN Jeap-0F JRIemalsep

152
g Jed 0} anuiuo) 9s¢
552
vSe
£52
52
152
052
62
ez
e
9v2
H

IR0z | L6-980% ZETe0 | £eoeoe = B2
CISE-LE0Z | OVEE-TEOZ | 0187-L20z | orepzzoy |CCOC WEOT AL SUORIRILICD 40 I2qUINN pRlewWRsE SUIEN SH¥EIY)

(spuesnoyig ul} seamyjpuadxg UDjIeWLIO] 2AERIUL e
sosusdNg JPWOWNI Y |14

el r | | | H [ 9 | ] | 3 [ o ] ) [ a v




673067

£'895Ned SISAjeUY SPRIN JEBA-(F JAICMBISEA,

B 62

|| ) 1 Tz-0202 3

S | i D B i ] B 0z-6T02 I3
i [ 61-8T07 9z

- o _ 8T-£T07 52|

L1-9T0¢ vz |

UNCOY 3AIRS3Y | N0y aasasay pundj AEQ Aujey 950CUNd | aAIISIY PIIEdIPIQ SPR230.d puog sonuRABY Jea Juelnd | Saunjpuadxy ez |

JO aoueeg 0] sUCHNQIUOY -lIY WO} UMEL] JUNOLIY | WOJJ UMBIQ IUNOWY | WL} UMBIQ JUROWY | WOL UMEI] JUnOWy lenjoy

Saunlpuacix3 |ENYOY Jo§ $32un0g Jujpungy 12101 =3

wigoaupnoy [z

m
'SUWINJO2 9AIa521 OMY [BULJ B 10 0.2 J9]1U2 5583(d “WBISAS 13I1EMIISEM JNOA O] PAIE3IPSaN BAIAS2 JRULID) B BARY 10U OP NOA J| 6L

‘|e3e) ,Senypuadyy [enidy,, 2y3 |enba 10U sa0p WINS JIBYT J1 PaJ PAIYBIYSiY 3 J)IM UORDIS SaINYpUSTXT [BNIOY J0Y m

$224n05 Fuipund, ays Ui 5183 BY) JUNOWE  saImpuadxg [EN19Y, |B301 BY) [ENba PINOYs Suwnjod , saan)ipuadx3 |ENIIY Jof $33un0g Sulpund,, 8yi ul paiodas Sanjen ay) Jo wns ayL
| 'S3U9A3 pauuE|duN O S3IUBBIBWS YUM PIIRIDOSSE SIS0D SSBJPPE O} pasn A)leaidAy puny eydes Supjiom o adAy e st puny Aep Auies asodind-[|é uy e .mwu
‘Alogajes IR0 aYy) 0y

3 uBjsse aseajd ‘AoB=1ed aads € 0JU) 3y JOU SSOP H INQ JUNOIIE PAISSSI B BARY NOA J1 '2Jnpuadxd aunang 2y13ads B o) SPUN) S1B[NUMIIE 03 JUNOITE PIEIPIP E S) BAITSAI Y @ |
"sueo| s1eAld pue J)jqnd Butpnjout 192p 4O uLoj AU WioJ} Spaad0.d By3 SBpnjdU] WIB) Sy “1eaA uanid sy uj PAPUACXD JUnOWE Y3 Ajuo 198|3 PINoys spaadosd puog e £l

*$12(INq Suimoljo) Y3 ul pauieidx? se 3AI9S3 PRIEPaP B 10 ARp AUIR) DY3 10 PaYJEWLIED alE Aayy ssajun {sero-Asted kN

10 piemioy 3ouejeq) Jead Jolid U3 ulo.y seoue|eq papuadxaun pue ‘syuels [eispa) pue 2ams LIeak [easly ey 4oy Pa12BpNg SUOIIA|IOY 23 PUE XB] IPN|IUL SINUIAY JEIA JUIIND @
*3jfeyiRAR 194 10U §) BIEP |BUL ) UONBWIoLUL 3UBLIND JSOW B3 U0 pSSeq PIIBLUIISS B4 URD TZ-0707 JB3A |EISY |BIO} 4O} SBLnypuadx] e

:2[0e1 513 404 3843 0N

“Paford lenpinipul AQ paiesedas Jou ale Ay ‘AioBaied pue Jeak [enpialpul Ag paie8s.Fae 2Je saunjipuadxe [EaU0ISIY ‘S Led AN

"SBINUPUaAXD 1Ny 13403 0} Ajeayoads padojRadp INOIIE SRSl Aue O} sI8594 Juncade (eydes, 3ey3 st “Sd ‘(J)(€)T0E6 E0y YdeiBeiadans o
uonelRsdIBIUl S, HAT SIUNOIE BAIDSRL J0) 3dedS SAPNJOUI gLl Iy ‘AIEUOIIPPY "S2AIIBIIU UQISISAUOD Jamas 0 apdes pue ‘aanonnsenyul Suige Jo yuawsseldal ‘s192{o.d Aauaijisal [
“quswdojaasp asnas ‘Ayjenb Jazem “quawaieuetn Jusniys ‘WRO BURNOI O pazuoTeies aie sainypuadxe [enjoe s uonapsKNl ay) ‘suopaafosd ainypuadxa YIm JUBISISUDD

'saImipuadxe fenioe, se asay) 01 aJa. SIUBWLIBAOE |230] AUB( "saunyipuadX® [Ea1I0IsIY Buiphiaul Ag “5'4 {SHE)TOSE E0Y 5 40 uoijJod e sessasppe osje ayejdway 3yl Jo ed siy)

€
{s'4 “(s){e)roe6 g0y uopmas) ‘susucdwon _
Jofew syt 10 Ayijae; Aue o uorsuedxs Jo asueusujew 404 Junocdoe jejjdes Aue Jo saaue(eq PUE ‘WO SaIn3ipuad)e ‘03 SUORNGHIUGD jenuue J0 A1oys)y sedd- Juaoaa Jsow dYL 0'9 tmm_ |

| =i
()

| -
w
w

]
S— S A E AN R R A




674002

L8 9sued sisAjeuy SpaBN JEdA-0Z Ja1emalsem
[9s
TZ-020Z 5¢
0Z-610Z s
-~ 61-8107 £
81-LT02 5
[ - B - 11-9102 (15 ]
JUNOJYY anSSaY | JUNOdDY SAIBSDY pung ‘eq \.c_mm WWom._—._m QAID53Y pRiednpeq Spovd0ld puog SenuUaADY JEDA JUdIIND mmusu_ﬁchXM 0s
0 asuejeg 03 SUORNQLILG) | | -||Y WOJ) UMEIQ JUNOWY | WIOS UMEJQ WUNOWY | WOy UMEIQ JUNOWY | WO UM JUNOWy {enjay
$2UNY|pUACx] [BNIY JOJ S32IN0S Fuipung 12101 6F |
uswdojenag ssnay | gt |
2r
12-020Z ar
0z-610T E2
f— - 61-8107 v
(S——— - . 8T-L107 3
_ £1-9707 T |
WUN0JY aAJISSY | 3UNCINY BAlBsaY punj Aeg ‘uley 8s0ingd | aAJaSAY paledjpaq Spaadoid puog SBNUBABY JEIA JUBLIND | sainjjpuacxy i
Jo @Juejeq 01 5uoRNgLIUG) ~|I¥ WOJ4 UMEJQ JUNOWY | WOy UMEIQ JUNDWY | LIOJJ UMBIQ JUNOWY | W01} UMBIQ JURCWY lenioy
S3Jny|puadx3 [Bn)dY 10§ Sa2in0s Sulpuny el ‘or
Ayenp smem | 6g
3
B 12-070T i€
- B i — - 026107 3
i I B B i . 61-8102 € |
B . - - 81-£102 a
. - £1-9102 €€
WNO%OY SAJISIY | JUNDIIY BAIRSRY | | pung ABQ /UIEY 5507Nd | oAlesey pereolpaa spaadold puog SANUDASY Jeaj Juaun) | saimipuacna €
10 aauejeg 03 SUCIINGILIOD -V WOJJ UMBIQ JUNOILY | WOJ) UMEI] JUNOWY | WOJJ UMEI] UNOWY | WOoLJ UMEI] JUNoWY jenpy
sainjipusdx3 [en3dy 10} s22.no0g Suipuny jela) 3
juawafeue uanya | og
1] N [t N H ] - 9 1 4 | i | a I b [ v | |




6T40TT

LB 9sHed

SISAJRUY SPIRN JEIA-OT JO1EMBISEAA

£8
12-0207 28 |
0Z-610Z 18
61-8107 08 |
81-2107 6L |
- £1-9T07 &
WUN0JJY 3AIS3Y | JUNOJDY aAlesay pung feqg fujey 250Tind | aAJasay pajeaipaq SpaR20Jd puog SBNUBABY JEBA JUBIND | SBINPUIIXG ma
40 2aueleg 0] suopnquiue)y “JiV WOA UMBI] JUNOWY | WO UMBIQ JUNOWY | WIOL) UMBIQ JUNOWY |  WOJ) UMEIQ JUNOWY |eniay
Sainlpuadx3 |en1dy Joj se34nos Suipuny leoL m
SBAPER|Y] 1amas 03 Jdag 5t |
L |
12-0202 &2
0Z-6T02 22 |
I - - - 61-810C (1]
_ 81-L10 |oc |
N 1T-9102 |69 |
JUNOIDY BAISSIY | JUNODDY ealasay pung ‘eq ‘uley asoting | aAJasay paleatpag 5paDI0I4 puog SSNUDARY JEDA JURLIND | S2JN)pusing )
J0 doueleg o1 suonnguivo) -l WoJj umesq JUNoWy | WIoJJ UMBIEQ UNOWY | WOJ} UMEIQ JUNOWY | WO UMBIQ JUNOWY lenioy _
seJnIpUBCXT 1en10Y Joy s324nos Sulpuny |eyed 19
aunpnnsesju; fuidy Jo Juswsdeiday 99 |
)
B - T o 12-020Z 9
N I | T | oreioe )
1 - - 618102 )
R - - 81-L10Z 19
LT-9T0Z )
JUND32Y BAIBSIY | JUNOCIDY BAsesaY punj ‘eg ‘uley asacind | oAISsRY pajesipag Spasd0ld puog SSNUSARY JeaA JURLIND | sainjpua™q ra
10 22uejeg 01 suoennNqLILGD IV LUOJ} UMEBIQ JUNOWY | LIDJ) UMEIQ JUROWY | LUOL UMEIQ JUNOWY | WIOJ) UMEIQ JUNOWY |enjoy
saJmpuadx3 Bn1oy 403 $33unos Suipung lelo} 8
; Auaggsey |15
F] 1 -.w.. hl H | a" 4 | F] - a T ) [a]v




640 2Z

b [

[

SBNUIABI UNINY PalRLISS PUR [BIIIOISIY SPN{ILT ISP UE|

T

H

o

[d 3y ‘syuzuodwiod Jofet sy 1o Ajy

I

|28} Aue jo uojsuedyxa Jo UBUIUIEL 3y puny 03 ved s uSLIUIEA0S |e20] 3yy 0°L Ved

El

3

] a 1 > [a]v

L8 9suUed SISAJRUY SPRRN JERA-0T JOIBMBISEM
6Ll
_ - ¢ _ - ) $ _ - S|- S _ SPIIN pIpunun u.__:_nEuE 8Ll
- ] H
[ $- s §1- $ Iev0x oL
_ Si|
PLL
i B €11
AN
(4987474 LE-9EQT ZE-TE0Z LZ-920¢ passe.ppy AsoSere) saanos oi1
03 BE-LE0T 0} €£-TE0T 03 B2Z-L20T O gz-2e0e _ Buipung may 1) so|Fazens ]
601
‘SIUBLIRIIU _Q
Jeaf-aAl) BU1 UIYUM SNUSABI MBU padadxa 3y3 dpnpoul osje ‘ABareuss yoes Jo4 'ded Suipuny p2193fosd e uassa| Jo 95012 |11 181 53181818 J10ads Aue 151) 25E3)d ‘MO(3q 3|gB) Y3 U]
0L
i ) ) | {spaaN palUWWOD-UN [eI0]=) 901 |
) $ § § $ den Suipun4 pajaafoiy
- HE $[- $ |- 3 SINIERU) jamss 03 opdes o1
- s |- S |- $|- S 3Jn3onuiselu| Juify uawaderdoy 0L
- $|- $l- $ |- $ - Aousyisay 01|
- $ - 5| S |- S Juswdofaaaq asnay 201 |
5 $1- $[- $ $ Ayenp Jetem oL
- $ |- § - s |- 3 wewadeuep Juanga 0oL
[- $ |- 5 - $1- g 3JUBUBILIEW m
| 10z LE-9E0T 2e-1£02 £z-9z0T 186
| ausgseoz o3 £E-z50¢ o1 gz-£207 _aigz-zzoe 324nos Bupund Fajiuapl o |
16
[ - ¢ [ o ¢ s|- R - {s199f0.d PO [£301<) 96
I SBNUIASY PAIRWWIOD [€10)
_| $ |- - $ $ |- s S9ARERIU Jamas 03 Indas E3
—— $- sl- $1- 8 aJnpnJiselu) Suidy/iusweae|dey 6
- $1- $1- $|- S| seAneniu| Adudyisay £6
- ) 3B ) £ <1 3 wawdojanaq ssnay 3
[- e B S| 3 - T Auenp smiep 6
- s |- s/ s |- o S| o auafeuryy JUSN K3 '06
[- $ |- si-  —  —¢j- g - ~ sdueudluep ‘68
TrIvoT " LE-980C = zee0c | fz90e _. _— Supung prwwoy ‘e8|
01 BE-LEOZ ~ oygg-zeoe 1 03 §Z-Lz0T o1gz-ZTOT | ) S e— |
8
"suoidwinsse asayy uo paseq sdef Buipuny paajosd jo uorENI|ED BY3 pajewcIne SeY ya3 ‘papunjun g |
94 01 PJBPISUOI 348 3IN0S BUIPUN) PBYNLRP] OU YIM 5393(01d 35AY L SINUSASI PITIILIED BAey Sydalod Pa1iuIWO? |le 1BY] SBWNSSE YAT “57 ‘$924n0Ss Sulpuny PRRIUWIND _
M s309foud jo uoiuyep Suppom s a1e|duwia) sIYY uo AfJ (1M ¥AZ 'S143 op oL "se[ge3 Jold uf paliodal noA e1ep 2] WOy pajjy-0ne 3q )M SA|Ge] OMY 15K AYL ‘uole|najes [
ded Buipun; e sapnpu) pue Supjoo] piemJoy s) ped Sy 0" 1ed up papn(du) sem “S3 (3)(€)TOEE E0Y 5 yam AjldwoD o] Alessadau pawdsp EIEP |RIIISIY ay3 ‘D1e|dwal siy) uy !
<8
("s*1 “(8(€)T0€6° €0t UonIaS) ded Sulpuny payds(osd Aue Bso)d 03 s1zadxe JUBWUIRAOS 1E30[ B4} MOY JO UDIEN|EAD UE YUM SaInpuadXs pue | bg |

ﬂ
]




(14044

spefaly |*UORIPPY

isAJeLY spoay Jeep-02

oL
—_— .. ——

Zh-TeroT £LE-9E0T LE-TEDT LE=920T €C0Z-1Z0T SwEN SAFRRIUASIO AoSeiesgng AioSaiEd 9041 92no5 Bujpuny [
©1 BE-LE0Z 03 EE-Z€02 03 82-L202 O} €2-2202 Adl . -
[spues uoyewo)u) adh ) g pajosg 8|

2
(RTEUIB T 39 | W 1SS WIS 75 SpaUaescas &3 S poTEssI T STSuTl 19 |
sainjpuadxa aIaz 9AEY SO ULINOS uojiewout adk § 193014, © U] uoiewso)u) Suissiul Jaue ale a3y PR YI(Y e 3 SMOY 5|
AJ033180 |, SUOISIAAUDD JaMAS O3 IRLRS, BY] U}, SBSUSEXS JaWIOISNS, §] SUONEINIIED £ Jed 81} Ul papnjaul 2q 30u {jim 18y AsoBa1eagns Ajuo ayi *z ued L) pareBaiBte sE101 S13 O pappe AJRINEWCINE asE Biqe) Siy3 U] Sefold v |
$IRWISS dUnypuadxe pue swed jofoud S | ||y usyy ‘uoiiruoy] sdAL g 398f0.d Jo) S35]] UMOp-doIp alY) Woly 250047 €|

[4
2|qel sefold {EVOLIPRY | 1 |

ER N [ D e 1 T E) )| E] | E] —]= — = a T 3 1 E] [v

e e T B B R S B B B C B B B0 BB EEEEEER DR




6Tio v

s133fo1d [eUDRIPPY

SISARL SPBBN JEOA-0Z JIBMBISRANL

il

| m[3|z]m|m]:z1a|sT's[5xIéIéT,€[a{mi=]ajs[::|.'e|als]s|a;|s|z|-sis|slal[a|a|s.'|m[a[a|$[a|3ja]_ HEEEEE

r-THOT LE-980C 2E-IE0Z £Z9t07 | ¢e0c-Te0T auseN aaren(uloslold Aio8meagng fuoBsre; adA 2unog Bujpung
01 8E-££0T O £E-ZEOT 01 8¢-L20T 0 £Z-T20T A1
{spuesnoy3s u) saunqpuacx3 uoRewnpu adAL g 1afold B
4 1 H E) 3 3 | a 5 [ ¥




6ZJ0 52

93]l jeuonppy

NsAjeuny SPoBN Je9)-07 JeyEmeysem

TriboE 269807
Ol8ELEDZ | CYEE-ZEOT

TE-TE0C
01 82420

L2970
0} £Z-2T0Z

7zoe-Te0T
AN

aweN aapeRulf3asfoid

Aiogsieagns

AtoZaie)

sdAg 22unos Bujpuny

Y3g ul) ssanypuedxy

VP

uopewnju| adip g 1afasy

L9l

wn

w 4
b N e B S b i g e s )

&

4]

L¥L

r T

]

o

a




6zjo9z

spajoyy jeuoippy

SISAJRUY SPaaN JEDA-OT ABIEMBISEAN

[t i14 ZE-980T TE-TEOT £e-9¢0T TZ0T-T20Z atuey sapepulf1aiosd Atefzzeagng AuoSaren adi1 @2in0g Bulpuny
O3 R€-LEOZ 031 EE-TEOT 0} 8Z-LI0T Q) £2-TT0L A1
IIIII (spuesnoyys ug) sainupuacaz uopewaju) adA| 1g 13afoud
b i [ I H I 9 3 3 a 3 L)




640 LT

s01d jeuopppy

SIRABUY SPISN JERA-OZ Se)amerseEm

0z
o o lo la Aso83yedqng Jo/pue ‘A ) adAL 534008 FUIPUNJ INOYLM SBI0Id 3O (8301 ] ﬂ
14
B s - k - $ | [e10) pajedeldsy (€10, paiedasEy SUO|SIBAUCD JaMBS 01 I3d3S|  S2unos Bujpund papnuap] oN ,www
3 s I- $ - $ | (=30 paredadddy | w0l paysiariEy Juawade|day 3)i1Iasn JO pU3|  Sonog Fujplng pSURUSPION| 422
— §| - - s |- $ | [e3oL pareBes iy = | |e1og peyedailidy - ] AIEETET 52n05 Sulpuny paYRUSPION|  SZZ
- s/- S - s - s § | [e10L pajedaiify | |moy paeleiiiy swidojaneq asneg|  3unos fuipung pRYRUAPION| e
- §- HE $i- §|- § | [E30) poresesdty - |RI0) pagedasiiy = B | huenoJmem| eonos fujpuns pRymuspion|  f2e
- $| sl s - [- $  [eIoL pareBasiiy —— | [e30L paieRaliEy S i Wawaleuely JusNjya)  aoinos Fulpung pautuapl o 2
¢ HE S|~ $ - S | (€10 payeiadiy 2104 pajeBaliy | SUD[SIAALIOD Jamas o] Jpdag 304N0S JuIpung papjuLIo] ee]
$ S| - §|- § - ¢ | mol pajessiity | 1eloL prieRaifty - | juewadeday o) |Yesn JO pU3|  90an0s BLIPUNZ paILILD) a2z
3] e s|- I ¢ | ol pmedasdy {e10L payeiaiiiy us|is3y|  @ainog NUjpung panWaes| e
I G b Eamm— e — ¢ oL prterty 1 (e10, payedaiiiy = juawdojasaq asnay a2unos fujpuny peppwoed | .mm
B - 3 ER— § | 1oL positty ERACCY. T — — 1 e Sie| s Bulpuny peARs| (12
= s- $1- $ - $ |- ¢ | [0l pmedaiddy o o _ |e10L peaedasifiy udwaSeuey Juanya| 93n0g Sutpund paiLIlo) 92|
T T0Z L8-9€0T Ze-1£0Z £2-920Z 7Z02-T20L awiey sapeIfafold AoBarexqng Mofoyen _ adAl aninas Sujpung stz
O18E-/EGC | OIEE-TEOT | OIVT-LTOT | OITT-ZZOT Ad1 . . _ |
== (spuzsnous§ w) ssnatpuata ] - - uoiewliosul oUAL 7 3afed bz
£le
§E101 A103518) yum a1qe) pareBasity 712

ot ZE9E0z _ ZETE0T 9we | eeorieoe e pepliafoid ﬁ Actmens \_ P * S0AL o205 Bulpung G
01 BE-L£0T 1 ££-TEOT 01§7-L70C | O1g2-ZZ0C A3 . = —— ——
~ (spuesnoyss up) ssunypusdx3 - uoREwJcu| 304 | 13 199/04d B o - B |

S N [ N Y N A B S ) I ——— 1 = g * I I Y




(142014 07 of)
3fo.
Jd jeLoippy SISAJRUY SPaaN JESA-07 Jaemalsep|

s $1- E 418 § [ [eo) peyeraisiy .
= s S |- $ - - § | [@o) poiiaitiy R etk L ) sameg 0y 3ndag)  @ainog Sujpung paywwon | Jle2
sI- s e . H oy — ~ saunyipuedia A3jjian I 7 13M95 03 3)3085| 9205 Bujpung poaiuios 0d2|
: s b |- IR 5 [ - [EI0L pajeiiaiix o) 1954 31 {nj35n o pu3|  @2inos Rujpund penjwiiop|  |ese
= 30 I - =1 —& S0 peeEaiisy Aljjied Juduneal) JUBLLIGDE| 84 S |ny35N 40 Pu 22n0§ JLUIpUNd paRLLICD =
| - B <1 1" |m0L pareRaiity . Eo,““.__sou 40 Uopers 3t 1054 3401 N9 JO FU3|  @winos Bulpund poriwwion|  z5e |
- ik . A I el et (socid] wsshs .._n:.”“ww jusiLIEaRjdaY SF (NjSsN o pu3|  aounog "“_EE penuwiay| a5z
[ > |- - - 30 F —_— I 83inos FupUny PANJWILIGS|  S52
- ) = HE 2 - “““H n”““% uo3eERIy / edull WIS 21anas 23Jno§ BUpUng psRIWWED|  pse|
- et— —_— T oL R — UOJRIIUI / MOYL) BONPRY 22405 FuIpund PAaRIUWIOS €52
. G sl v [~ $ | el paeiaindy — - — yulnoug s2unog fulpung penjwiwed| 252
- 5(- - 4| [Ei0L peiesuEay —— . — u_huom PuE(l sonog Bujpund pewwo)|  [1s2
| S | - §]- = &m0y pmedarihy . == 1Y [9AS] k35 SIARENIUI Aua)isay 3JNOS Suipuny pajLILo) 052
$l- 51" IE ¢ |mioL payesatiiy - - — |P_|L!._5 | USWITo[aReq Bmay|  oounos BUipUnd peRULIo]|  6b|
_ -} — ] S ¢ | [eiog paietaiddy B — ; T E T duswdojarag asnay| _ aanos Suipund pauILIo)| gy
B 5 s - HE $ | [eo) pmeimiiy ) e i ] = —AeToen MIea]__Saios IPUD4 PNRLTS ﬂL
= $i- HE - s - m e vﬂnﬂ Y ~ ) SWISAS ISNTN MIN JO UOHERLS| JuUBLIdo[aNE(Q asnal _ sunog Hu|pung paruwiues mm
= 5= e i S res ry s199/04d 9snoy u_ﬁtm# Wawdoaasq asnay|  exinog Bujpung papwiny| Sz
- $|- 3 C— —1" < T oL padiaiiiy — | | — ——— | Ayjen Jorepn|  saanes Buipund peRluwod | e
$ : s~ $i- | moLpmeiatlty — - [EAOUIZY WS AMpEnD Isjep| 95105 FUIPUNI pURIlWD| €6
r 3 $ i o R |‘Im+ e301 pajezaiity —] e P - fayenty s23ep| 930S Suipund pIRIuLIc)
S 1= T ¢ - ¢ | oL parefaitiy _ . - iﬁ Jae azepns| — MHenDJmEs|  enog SUlpung paRAIWO)
A5 B 3 B $1- ~$ | [FioL pmiesaBhy ) SR PR TH[END J1eM | 32in05 Sulpund pRIALICS
> - - S $ .- = |m._ [e36) pajeFasdy — - 7 ERE sl JuswTeuryy 3 u.._v:_tm 2a1nog fulpuny | panILio)
1 B $ 8- ¢ "iewoL payetaiily. —— 004 JSNE pu UL S0 WaWsTeUBW UANY|  ainos Buipiing paTliioD
s S € HE w. CoNEr =—| == .B._.m m.zcw..u; uealy azoEmme:E:.u:Ew_ nos
j— <= ma.. I = R, == L ) ﬁ.._o_mﬂ_n_uu_ s{{eanc Ueado) 'Sy Mo.:mmo EQF 'S Equ.wwanu.._u_._EmL saInog Suipuriy %ulu
IO | L&9E0T TeTe0T | fg-9e0 22021207 - i BEIRyasip Jmem 3084Ns) 'S'd (LTIPI0E0R 'S WAWRTEUEN JUBNY3|  aMNOS BUIPUNY PaRIMUID
OV SE-/E02 | O EE-2EAT _ 038Z-2202 | OYET-ZTIOC Ad1 BWeN aAieIUl/a9f0ld AoBaieagns _ AoSarey | adiy esanog Bupuny
{spussnous u) saunipuadcy uopeuliojufsdAL g Pafosd ——=——r - = — D
TYIP0Z | LE9EOT | Te-Teoe | LZ9e0C _ etz T - —— _—— — — _ S210faleaqns [enpINPUI WRIM 3| peleBal
| CVBE/E0Z | GIEE-ZEOZ | OVBT-LTOT | NETTLOT | A [weN sAneRiulfpafid AoBajeanng floSaren afy, saunos Buipung
{spuesnows ui) sasnjjpuadxy — - L B =
El f ! | 5 I 3 _ = — § - uoReunoju adAy 1 3a8[01d . —_
2 - ! — i [ E] I (]




6Z J0 6T

spofary suogippy

SISAJRUY SPRSN JEIA-0T JAIBMAISEM

$|- $|- $ |- s $ | iejoL paieBuRdy ] D 0D JIMaS 03 JNda5|  eaunos Bulpung payRuap] oN

= - S~ $|- $ |- ¢ | ol pajefariiy = Seampuadx3 Aljan SUOISIAUOD JaMag 03 oUas|  saunos SUjpung paynuap) oN
P - s - E HE $ | je3o1 pajeSasiy — JOYID|  UswsDe|day BN (NJSSN 4o PuUI|  Snos BU[PUNg PaLAYIRI ON
B - - HE s - $ | 1610} perebaliiy ——— R|PBJ BRI} | JUswaoR|day a1 NJasN 4O pu3|  eaInos Fu|pund payYap ON
o - =%z $- - § | reo) pajeiaifiy — — UBHEdIWOD JO UOREIS 17| 3usiwade|day &)1 RJSSN JO PUA|  BaunDg SUIpUNg pa(Ruap| oR|
= = 7 $ |- Ll § | [0 paredailiy = _(sedid] Wwayshe Lofi3a(j03|  ausIedE[dRY SN INJSSN JO PUI|  2IN0S BUIpUNd PAYRLSPI ON
= - - S S| [ero) payeBaiiiy ﬁ . = FETTRNY SBARBIIL) AUBI|IsaY |  axuncs Bulpund paypuap| oN:
= - - $|- [e30} pejeBaidFy | uoREBRIN /0B WIO)S aaAas saAnERY) fou3yisau| eounos SiLipuny paynuap) oN
z $1|- S s - § | |m0L pareSauBsy UOREIYU / MO FaMpey sanpenul Aousiisey|  @adnos Buipund peyRUSp| oN
- $l- §-sl- s - $ | jol paesalisy I Jifnoig SanRep(u) Uay|soy|  eainos Jujpuni PIIRUSP) ON
= s §- 3 1 BB |e3o) poveceidny Bujpooyd pur| senpepiu| Aaualisay | 59anas EUpund PAAUSPI ON
- $ - e S g - S| moLpmeldy T - o oY PASIESS|  saaeluu) Adualsey|  S9Inos FUIRUN PaAUIP] ON
B s~ s~ 3B 6§ - $ | @0l pazedaliy - T — wsurdo[sAaq asnay|  82n05 BUIpUNS PALSP] ON
- $ - ¢ - EIC T ¢ | w0y payedeaiy aflieyday i5) by _ 3uswdojeneq ssnay | _eanes EUIpURS PRLBUBHI ON
- 5 - ¢ - s- o S | (oL pegedaiity swiazsis asnay BURSH3 J0 UOJsUEdxa Justudofareq asnay| sainog & Sujpuny payruspl oN
- I E K3E s - $ | ol pmeBasdly 00 SWa3sis asney maN 40 uopeasd WUBUIAORAST @SNy NS EUIRUIN PAYRUSRI ON |
- $ - s- el 3 T $139(0Jd asnay a[qeiod JusldofRAs] asnay 32in0s’ Buipund pauiuep oN
- $i- $1-  §- 3 | 1301 pateBadty o — Tjent fexem|  9dinos SuipUnd PIRRLIP) ON
- $l- $l- $1- 5| (oL paErwEiy o I CeAcWeMemnN| Aujent 1oiem | 2inos fUipund palFUSPI ON
- $-  sl- $ - $ | jmoL paeBasii = ~ sposola| 2unes Euipuny peypLapl oN
E s §1- $ - | (oL pareluEly =% aiseydsiq Jsyep &) Rl|ent 233ep| sadnos Supung paynuap) oN
R _.| e — e I= - ¢ | jeoLpeyefasify —— 1UBLIESL JTIBMBISEM PROIUEAfY | Ayjenp Jetem|  sinos FIpUNd payluap) ON
CR 1 $1- $1- $ | =o)L paresaisdy . 0] 3uauwisfieue(y Juenjga| sxnos Suipund paynusp) o |
- Si- §l- 5 - S | |moL peyeBaidily = 1Y Yopaield aaynby pue sBUNESS1oE uawadeueNUSNE|  @ounos Sujpund peyiap; oN
$l- $| 5 - $ | ;0 psjesaiddy Iy 1Y SAEMIRIEM UBSD ] any@|  sammog SUipUng psyRUap; ON

$|- - § | |50l paesaudly = {uonejsiEa) s|jejano ueado) -4 “[aTloe0'E0r 5 Wwswsfeusy Jusnya|  9%inos Eujpung pILRUaP] ON

$ ‘ $ GE ~§| [0 pajeSasily e fuoneuiuyo sFeyasip sajem soepins| 54 eTfdo oy S| ausuislevepadeniya| sainos fuipung paynuapl oN

Tr-Troz 590t Te-TEoz {e-520¢ Te0e-TEaL suteN oo pR— py-am T A <
01 9E-££0T O} EE-ZE0T O} §2-LZ0T 01 ET-TTOT AN = . = il
~{spuesnoyg 1) saunypuadxy A_ u T uopeunojui difLgBlord S
r 1 | H T » [ F] I - EN - | [ I ) [

=T na=Jolm
2l18/8/3 8%[5[8[8

I

[EIET8

[&]




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES, FLORIDA,
AMENDING § 124-12 OF THE TOWN CODE CONCERNING
MAINTENANCE AND CLEANOUT REQUIREMENTS FOR PRIVATE
SANITARY SEWER LINES; MAKING RELATED FINDINGS,
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY, AND FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 124 of the Town Code regulates sewage and sewage systems; and

WHEREAS, § 124-12 of the Town Code currently provides for certain requirements for
the maintenance and repair of privately-owned sanitary sewer infrastructure located on private
property and connected to the Town’s sanitary sewer infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s recent experiences have revealed that the current version of §
124-12 of the Town Code does not adequately provide for the requirements which should be
maintained by the owners, tenants and occupants of buildings within the Town which are
connected to the Town’s sanitary sewer infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, certain provisions of the current version of § 124-12 of the Town Code only
apply to residential properties whereas the Town’s intention is that all structures within the Town
which are connected to the Town’s sanitary sewer system, regardless of use, must comply with the
requirements of § 124-12 so as to best protect the significant investment made by many generations
of Town taxpayers and rate payers in creating and maintaining the Town’s sanitary sewer
infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s recent experience has demonstrated that privately-owned
sections of sewer lateral lines cither do not include properly placed cleanout plugs, or that such
cleanout plugs have been paved over or otherwise been allowed to become buried, lost or
obstructed so as to make diagnosing and remedying sewage flow problems more difficult and
expensive for owners; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has discussed the revisions to § 124-12 set forth
herein and finds that it is in the best interest of the Town, its residents, and property owners, to
approve the regulatory measures set forth in this Ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town
of Redington Shores, Florida, that:

Section 1. Section 124-12 of the Redington Shores Town Code is hereby amended to read
as follows:

Sec. 124-12. maintenance responsibilities



The owner tenant. or occupant of - v hu (e a it fixture
nter bitation. pancv g shall be jointly and
continuously responsible for maintaining and keeping the v SEWer
. pipe ) S propery, : prop OW!
v clea~ and
free from obstruction pants shall not cause, suffer or
permit any article or to be introduced into - | sanitarv
1X1 Y ' which causes. \
el z a Kauc_or 00 on thereof. ~uch o
n romp e 5 18 v _ DI
A
AB., 3 .
ailure pant to comply
will give the town the right
to ._sewer connection,
at t
DRSS - \ — _}-"_ . PSR
j ‘, - o . v ithin the
MODETTy . £ &
211 3 V| n 49 IV _1‘_'! ' 10
D¢ 1Nspecicd ¢ M g it 1
B:D.  Any O modification to a [ oo s rilu 0
it i+ N \', L
CC \, 1. rm ( 3 { i\
percent or more of the value of the
property. . ation eq ging Ving sewer
thes 2 . will require ., 0
v X1§ . a sewer
cleanout plug mor et {or su
1 T (_ ] i¢) 13 u
the sanitary line
uch plug shall be installed - _
£ pp by g

2



Section 2. For purposes of codification of any existing section of the Redington Shores
Code herein amended, words underlined represent additions to original text, words strieken are
deletions from the original text, and words neither underlined nor stricken remain unchanged.

Section 3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, provision or word of this
Ordinance is held unconstitutional or otherwise legally invalid, same shall be severable and the
remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected by such invalidity, such that any remainder of
the Ordinance shall withstand any severed provision, as the Board of Commissioners would have
adopted the Ordinance and its regulatory scheme even absent the invalid part.

Section4.  The Codifier shall codify the substantive amendments to the Redington
Shores Code contained in Section 1 of this Ordinance as provided for therein, and shall not codify
the exordial clauses nor any other sections not designated for codification.

Section 5. Pursuant to Florida Statutes § 166.041(4), this Ordinance shall take effect

immediately upon adoption.



ADOPTED ON FIRST READING onthe __ day of - , 2022, by the Board

of Commissioners of the Town of Redington Shores, Florida.

ADOPTED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING on the __ day of
» 2022, by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Redington Shores,

Florida.

Attest;

MaryBeth Henderson, Mayor Commissioner

Tracy Campbell, Acting Town Clerk



